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CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel).

7

8
9

I'd like to call to order the

Council's Budget and Finance Committee for February

10

22nd, 2005.

11

Hokama, as well as Members Mateo! Molina!

12

Pontanilla, Kane present.

13

Robert Carroll.

14

For the record, we have Vice-Chair

Excused is Councilmember

Members, we have several items on the agenda

15

this morning.

16

Chair will open up the public testimony phase of

17

this meeting.

18

testify on Item Nos. 23 and 24.

19

phone or pager, Members, or anybody in the room!

20

we'd ask you to put it to the silent mode or off

21

mode at this time.

22

Before we move forward with that, the

We have one person signed up to
If you have a cell

Mr. Kalua, we'll provide you with three

23

minutes, an additional minute to conclude.

24

come forward, state your name for the record, and if

25

you represent an organization.
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. . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

1

2

MR. KALUA:

Good morning, Chair Kane, Members of the

3

Committee.

My name is Ezekiela Kalua, Executive

4

Director of the West Maui Taxpayers Association.

5

Thank you for the opportunity to testify again.

6

of my last testimony, I just wanted to say that we

7

would like to refresh that we are very concerned

8

about Number 23 and 24, both are very necessary

9

projects in the community, long overdue projects in

As

10

the community, if I may add.

11

throw support at that, we are more than willing to

12

do.

13

Anything we can do to

Flooding in Lahaina has been brought forth on

14

other agendas before you, and we believe that

15

addressing the Lahaina Watershed program will be one

16

of the first major solutions towards that.

17

extreme need for an alternate ingress and egress to

18

Lahainaluna Road, specifically on the top portion,

19

has definitely been a necessity for many a year in

20

Lahaina.

21

that problem is the first phase of the bypass and

22

then additional phases to come.

23
24
25

The

And in doing so we believe that solving

Again, thank you for the opportunity to
testify.

Any questions?
.END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .
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3

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. Kalua?
CHAIR KANE:

Members, any questions for

Hearing none.

Thank you very much.

Members, without your objection, we'll go

4

ahead and leave the testimony phase of this meeting

5

for all items on the agenda open for another 15

6

minutes or so

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

No objections.

-- and Chair will close that up when we reach

that point in time.

10

Also, for the record, we do have Ms. Tavares.

11

Good morning.

12

Ms. Tavares.

Hope you're feeling better,

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

ITEM NO. 17:

16

17
18

Thank you.

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.
GRANT FUNDS FROM STATE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION; AND AMENDING FY 2005 BUDGET,
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR (SAFE COMMUNITY OF
MAUl'S SHATTERED DREAMS PROJECT)
(C.C. No. 05-17)

Okay, Members, let's direct your attention to

19

BF-17, the Grant Funds from the State Department of

20

Transportation and Amending the FY '05 Budget,

21

Office of the Mayor, regarding the Safe Community of

22

Maui Shattered Dreams Project.

23

receipt of County Communication No. 05-17 from the

24

Budget Director, which has transmitted a resolution

25

as well as a bill for our perusal.

This Committee is in
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At this time I will recognize Mr. Alan

1

2

3

Visitacion, Budget Director.
MR. VISITACION:

Good morning, sir.

Good morning, Mr. Chair, and good

4

morning, Members.

5

Development Coordinator Lynn Araki-Regan here for

6

resource.

7

amend Appendix A, Part 1, grant revenues, schedule

8

of grants by departments of programs for Fiscal Year

9

2005 as it pertains to the Office of the Mayor by

10

adding a new grant contract -- a new grant called

11

Hawaii Department of Transportation Safe Community

12

of Maui's Shattered Dreams in the amount of $36,500.

13

At this time I'd like to defer to Ms. Regan.

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

MS. ARAKI-REGAN:

With me today I have Economic

Before you, Mr. Chair, we have a bill to

Good morning, Ms. Regan.
Good morning, Chair and Members.

Well,

16

anyway, Safe Community of Maui, Inc., which is a

17

non-profit organization led by Mr. Kelvin Dang, who

18

should be here any minute now, wishes to do a

19

Shattered Dreams Project, which is basically a

20

two-day school-based program that promotes

21

responsible decision making among high school

22

students regarding underage drinking and impaired

23

driving by showing how -- by showing the students

24

how irresponsible choices can end all dreams.

25

Basically, you know, this is a short grant.
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1

It expires in seven months, totaling $36,500.

2

basically Kelvin Dang approached our office to

3

assist him in overseeing this grant because the

4

county of Maui, through a designated agency, needed

5

to serve as the grantee.

6

know, our office agreed to oversee this short grant,

7

which expires on September 30th, 2005.

8
9

10

CHAIR KANE:

And

And per his request, you

Thank you, Ms. Araki-Regan.

Let the record

show that we have Members Anderson and Johnson
present this morning as well.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Good morning, ladies.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Okay, and I believe Mr. Dang just walked in.

13

And we're just wondering if you wanted to testify

14

this morning, Mr. Dang?

15

So, Members, the floor at this time will be open,

16

and, again, we have both a resolution as well as a

17

proposed bill on the floor for discussion.

18

there any questions from the members?

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, okay.

Ms. Araki-Regan.

Are

Question.

Mr. Hokama.
I notice that the total amount is from

22

the Federal government.

23

program and can you tell us which one it is, please?

24
25

MS. ARAKI-REGAN:

Is this from a specific

Basically under the acceptance of

conditions it states that it is understood and
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1

agreed by the undersigned that a reimbursement grant

2

received as a result of this application is subject

3

to Public Law 89-564 and all administrative

4

regulations governing grants established by the

5

Department of Transportation and the State of

6

Hawaii.

7

constitutes an official part of the Hawaii Highway

8

Safety Program.

9

u.s.

It is expressly agreed that this project

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's basically what's stated.

Okay, no, the reason I ask that is I

10

was wondering if this is something like the tobacco

11

settlement we had a few years ago whereby funds from

12

the liquor industry is helping to provide this type

13

of programs?

14

MS. ARAKI-REGAN:

It's my understanding that it's not.

Mr. Dang, is that correct?

15

16

MR. DANG:

It is

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

Excuse me, sir.
Can we have Mr. Dang join us.

If you can come forward.

Thank you.

And

20

while Mr. Dang is coming forward,

I know some others

21

have joined us this morning in the chamber.

22

do have a cell phone or pager, we ask that you turn

23

it off to the silent mode.

24

can, just identify yourself for the record and then

25

we'll restate the question and have you respond.

And, Mr. Dang, if you
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9

MR. DANG:

Good morning.

I'm Kelvin Dang, Executive

2

Director for Safe Community of Maui.

3

non-profit organization here on Maui.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's a

Mr. Hokama.

Thank you, Chairman.

First, thank you

6

very much, Mr. Dang, for what you volunteer and

7

provide our community.

8

question was since the total amount of this grant

9

comes from the Federal government, I was wondering

It's much appreciated.

My

10

if you had information for us, if it came from a

11

specific type of program, whether it be from Highway

12

Funds or liquor industry, sales taxes?

13

a source you're aware of?

14

MR. DANG:

Is there

Yes, it comes from the Federal government under

15

Highway Funds through NHTSA, National Highway

16

Transportation Safety Administration.

17

toward highway and roadway safety.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

It's geared

And, Chairman, the reason I
excuse me -- in an earlier

19

bring this up is

20

meeting with Ms. Smith, who is the Governor's -- one

21

of the Governor's senior advisors on policy we had

22

discussed a Maui initiative that's been brought up

23

by I believe Ms. Tavares on the use of -- from the

24

County liquor license fees in excess of the

25

requirements to operate the program and the
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1

Department.

2

consider giving our licensees their refunds.

3

of what we had discussed with the Governor's

4

advisors, as well as our colleagues, was whether or

5

not a percentage of those surplus funds be utilized

6

to help fund programs such as this and maybe expand

7

it to a longer term program.

8

up for information's sake, Mr. Chairman.

9
10
11

CHAIR KANE:

And we're well aware that we annually

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

for Mr. Dang?

So I just brought that
Thank you.

Any further questions

Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good morning, Mr. Dang.

12

Part

I just wanted some

13

specifics on how you're going to be using the funds

14

and what type of program or programs you'll be

15

offering and if there's going to be any

16

participating schools involved with this as well.

17

MR. DANG:

Shattered Dreams is a project that was started

18

in Texas a few years ago.

19

Hawaii to do this Shattered Dreams project was

20

Kauai -- high school in Kauai last year.

21

out pretty good, so the Department of Transportation

22

encouraged each County to set up a project like this

23

to go through with it.

24
25

The first school in

It worked

It's a project where we create a mock crash
on campus on near campus to have students observe
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1

what really happens during a crash, like the death

2

and stuff like that.

It's not going to be a shock.

3

It's not a surprise.

We're going to advise the

4

public on what's going on, but, you know, anything's

5

a surprise, even if we know about it, it will happen

6

and when you see five bodies on the road, it's

7

something gruesome, right?

8

kids.

9

and right now just work -- waiting for this grant to

10
11

I hope it wakes up the

And we chose Baldwin to work with this year

go through.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, and you have seven months to

12

expend all the funds by, and you have any particular

13

timetable you're looking at beginning the program?

14
15

MR. DANG:

Well, the grant runs from October 1st to

September 30th, and we're I think halfway through.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you.

Good morning,

Mr. Dang.

20

MR. DANG:

Good morning.

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you for all of your

22

volunteer work in regards to being safe in the

23

community.

24

Mid-March you're going to have Scattered Dreams,

25

which will be a two-day event.

I'm looking at your schedule over here.

As far as the event,
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is that going to be held at Baldwin High School

2

or

3

MR. DANG:

Yes, we'd like to have it on campus.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

MR. DANG:

On campus.

And right now I think to correct or clarify

6

things we've kind of moved the dates back because of

7

the time schedules.

8

time.

9
10

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

We're looking at April at this

And you do have Moana Taa of

Kauai assisting you in doing this event?
MR. DANG:

I have her on as a consultant to our

12

organization.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

She's my counterpart on Kauai.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
Mr. Mateo.

Chairman, thank you very much.

Good morning, Mr. Dang.

16

17

MR. DANG:

Good morning.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Dang, can you just elaborate on

19

how the other two islands, Molokai and Lanai, will

20

also benefit from your program?

21

MR. DANG:

We're going to videotape and have it recorded.

22

So we're going to pass that thing around as soon as

23

we can, hopefully within the next couple days after

24

the event.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So the neighbor islands will be
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13

receiving videotapes?

2

MR. DANG:

Right.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

MR. DANG:

The actual on site is --

I have plans to bring a couple of people over

5

that helps with our communities and different

6

functions to observe it.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

10

Okay, thank you very much.

Thank you.

Mr. Dang?

Any further questions for

Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Dang, for doing this for our

11

12

teenagers.

I think it's a really valuable hopefully

13

lesson learned.

14

aside for group leaders.

15

MR. DANG:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

be?

18

MR. DANG:

You have in your budget $20,000 set

Yes.
How many group leaders will there

At this time I don't really have that number.

19

It's a figure that we -- I shuffled around to make

20

things work.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

MR. DANG:

And what is their function?

Their function is to -- there's about two dozen

23

to three dozen different types of groups that we

24

need to make this work.

25

if everybody do their job, we can do it on a timely

As we know, once we get
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1

basis.

2

So -- and throughout this years that I've been doing

3

these different projects, everyone has been

4

volunteering.

5

people, the volunteers that help me out/ get some

6

kind of stipend.

7

I don't have a whole year to really do this.

I think it's about time some of these

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, I understand that.

So

8

you're going to have a two-day live event -- or dead

9

event, as it may be -- in Marchi is that still on?

10

MR. DANG:

As I just said, we moved that to April.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

MR. DANG:

To April.

The first day's the crash.

The second day

13

we're going to have a panel discussion on what

14

happened and -- et cetera.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And then have the schools -- the

16

other schools throughout the County agreed to show

17

this video?

18

MR. DANG:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

21

No, I have not approached them yet.
Do you have every hope that

they'll do it?
MR. DANG:

During school -- this project hopefully will

22

continue on to the next few years where I can choose

23

a school every year to do this.

24

Baldwin, we're doing the juniors and seniors.

25

when those kids become -- freshmen and sophomores

The first school,
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1

move up, I'm hoping to come back to Baldwin again in

2

the near future.

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So this will be an ongoing

program?

5

MR. DANG:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you very much.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions?

8

9

This is, yes.

Thank you.

Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Dang, again, just following up on my

10

11

original question regarding Molokai and Lanai.

12

Molokai, as you know, has had several teenage deaths

13

due to drinking on our island, and I kind of think a

14

videotape alone, even though effective, it's not the

15

warm and fuzzy, it's not the real thing, and I would

16

kind of hope that your program would be able to

17

circulate the County and not focus on one island as

18

the main area, and provide the demonstrations as

19

well on the sister islands as well.

20

MR. DANG:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

24
25

Okay, we'll look into that as time comes by.
Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

Any further questions?

Chair

just has a couple of questions.
Mr. Dang, I think just following up with
Mr. Mateo's point, because you mention that you'd
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1

like to come back to Baldwin in the -- when the

2

freshmen and sophomores are juniors and seniors.

3

that is two years, and we're dealing with several

4

high schools not only here on Maui but Lanai High as

5

well as Molokai High.

6

mentioned that the duration of this grant ends on

7

September 30th,

8

Federal government.

9

this the first time around and you're looking at --

10

MR. DANG:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

MR. DANG:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

MR. DANG:

Is this -

and you've already

'05, the fiscal year from the
Is this something that -- is

Yes, this is the first time.
a continued application?
Right.
Okay.
In my mind, when I put in for the grant to do

15

this project, I was planning or anticipating to do

16

two schools a year.

17

think it's possible at this time.

18

CHAIR KANE:

So

Okay.

With how we're moving, I don't

As long as you have that intention,

19

Mr. Dang, it sounds really good, and I think

20

everybody's very happy for this program.

21

one is -- and I think you kind of responded to it.

22

The application from the Federal government in order

23

to do two a year, is this application going to be

24

asking for more monies than what you asked for this

25

time around, the 36,OOO?
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1

MR. DANG:

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

MR. DANG:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

MR. DANG:

No, not at this grant year.
I'm sorry, but for -For future, yes.
-- what you anticipate for future?
One of the stipulations of the Federal-State

6

joint efforts is administrative efforts of the grant

7

by a government agency.

8

has to be administered by a government agency;

9

otherwise, our organization would be glad to

10

11

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, great.

Thank you very much.

Members, any final questions for Mr. Dang?
Hearing none.
Mr. Dang, thank you for your presence this

14
15

- 24,999

administer it and we could move a bit faster.

12

13

Anything over 25

morning.

Appreciate it.

16

Members, the floor is still open with

17

Ms. Araki-Regan here or the Budget Director.

18

further questions?

19

will recognize Staff prior to the Chair's

20

recommendation.

21

what we have proposed to us regarding the bill as

22

well as the resolution, Ms. Tamara Koller?

23

MS. KOLLER:

Hearing none.

Members.

Any
And I

Are there any specific changes to

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Just a minor change in

24

the resolution to have consistency between the title

25

and the description relating to Maui's Shattered
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2
3
4

18

Dreams Project.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Can you just state for the record what

the consistency would need to be.
MS. KOLLER:

The title has a dash after

in the third

5

line after Maui's, there's a dash and then Shattered

6

Dreams Project, and we -- that is not elsewhere

7

within the narrative.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

9

MS. KOLLER:

Also, one other thing is that there was a --

10

the actual organization is Safe Community of Maui,

11

Inc., and I believe that for our -- that we do

12

include the correct title of the organization.

13
14

CHAIR KANE:

Is that located in the first Whereas of the

resolution?

15

MS. KOLLER:

That would be in the first Whereas.

16

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, just to take note of the minor

17

details.

18

recognizes in collaboration with the Budget Director

19

and Ms. Araki-Regan, that this body allows them to

20

make those non-substantive changes to the title and

21

the content of those resolutions and bills.

22

objections?

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

If there's anything else that Staff

Okay.

Any

No objections.
With that, Members, Chair recommends

the passage of the resolution, as well as the bill
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19

that's before us and filing of said communication.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So moved.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

Second.

It's been moved and seconded by Members

5

Hokama and Pontanilla.

6

Hearing no further discussion.

7

l1aye. l1

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

VOTE: AYES:

13
14

15

Councilmembers Anderson, Johnson, Mateo,
Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, Vice-Chair
Hokama, and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Carroll.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of revised
resolution, FIRST READING of bill, and
FILING of communication.

16
17
18

All in favor, say

Opposed?

11
12

We're in discussion.

CHAIR KANE:

Let the record show it's unanimous with

Mr. Carroll excused.

19

MS. ARAKI-REGAN:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

ITEM NO. 18:

22
23

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Dang.
GRANT FUNDS FROM STATE COMMISSION ON THE
STATUS OF WOMEN; AND AMENDING FY 2005
BUDGET, OFFICE OF THE MAYOR (GENDER SPECIFIC
CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY THERAPEUTIC OUTPATIENT
PROGRAM AND COMMUNITY OUTREACH FOR WOMEN'S
HEALTH MONTH) (C.C. No. 05 18)

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, directing your attention to
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the next item on our agenda, BF-18, Grant Funds from

2

the State Commission on the Status of Women; and

3

Amending Fiscal Year 'OS Budget, Office of the

4

Mayor, regarding Gender Specific Chemical Dependency

5

Therapeutic Outpatient Program and Community

6

Outreach for Women's Health Month.

7

receipt of is County Communication 05-18 from the

8

Budget Director transmitting both a resolution as

9

well as a bill for our perusal.
Mr. Visitacion, any opening remarks?

10
11

What we have in

MR. VISITACION:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

As stated before,

12

by the Chair, we have a proposed resolution entitled

13

authorizing the acceptance of a grant

14

Funds from the Hawaii State Commission on the Status

15

of Women relating to a gender specific chemical

16

dependency therapeutic outpatient program and

17

community outreach for Women's Health Month, and a

18

proposed bill entitled a Bill for an Ordinance

19

Amending Appendix A of the Fiscal Year 2005 Budget

20

for the County of Maui as it Pertains to the Office

21

of the Mayor in the Amount of $2,000.

- of Grant

22

With me today I have Executive Assistant to

23

the Mayor Mr. Dave DeLeon who will be assisting me

24

with questions.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. DeLeon, any comments before
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we open the floor?
MR. DeLEON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

The funds were

3

requested -- were applied for by the Committee.

4

Women's Health Month event has actually already

5

happened and the group that helped the -- helped run

6

that project is still waiting outstanding payment on

7

it.

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

The

Members, before the Chair

opens the floor, you will notice attached to the

10

resolution we have the State of Hawaii grant

11

agreement.

12

line with what Mr. DeLeon stated, there was an

13

observation of dates, October 31st, 2004, the term

14

of the Agreement No.2, as well as on Number 4,

15

reporting requirements, December 31st,

16

that those dates have passed, and so Mr. DeLeon,

17

just to clarify, because you also stated that this

18

is

19

some connecting ending dates to your previous

20

comment.

21

Under Exhibit 1, on page 3, I think in

'04.

We note

- has passed as well, if we can just provide

MR. DeLEON:

The -

actually the Committee is a volunteer

22

committee and there's a little bit confusion on how

23

to handle the money.

24

pass it directly through to the Business Women's and

25

Professional -- the Business and Professional

They believed that they could
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Women's Association, and were conducting in that

2

manner, and then found out that that was not

3

possible so we had to bring it back around and it

4

took a little more time than we anticipated.

5

talked to the State Commission and they said

6

they've said that the money has actually been sent

7

to us, so it's in house.

8

So it's not a matter of the money not being there or

9

there's no money.

10
11

12

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

I have

We just have to accept it.

Members, the floor is open.

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I know, Dave, we've had this

13

problem before, because I sat on the Commission

14

also.

15

actually stated as being the grant recipient.

16

Somewhere within this body it was stated that they

17

were going to be in receipt of the money, and I just

18

wondered why Civil Defense was doing the grant

19

administration?

20

MR. DeLEON:

I noticed that the Civil Defense Agency was

Strikes me as a typo if nothing else.

That's

21

an error, yeah.

22

Director was going to Civil Defense or something,

23

but I can't tell you what happened there at all.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:
taken.

Maybe because the former Budget

And, Ms. Johnson, I think your note is well
In the second Whereas of the resolution it's
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1

showing where the Civil Defense Agency desires, and

2

that should read -- based on the comments, it should

3

be reading Office of the Mayor.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that's what I thought.

I just

5

questioned it because it seemed very odd that it

6

would be Civil Defense and how were they involved

7

with Committee on Status of Women.

8
9

10

MR. DeLEON:

Okay, thank you for that catch.

Appreciate

it.
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, and we'll be making the recommendation.

11

Staff did catch that, and so we're aware of it and

12

we'll be making the recommendation to make that

13

change within the reso, body, in the second Whereas.

14

So we'll have the Office of the Mayor replacing the

15

Civil Defense Agency as the acceptor of the grant

16

funds.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And, then, Dave, within the

18

Office of the Mayor, is it the Managing Director

19

that administers or is it Economic Development who

20

actually tracks?

21

bills, who is it that's responsible or what

22

MR. DeLEON:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

MR. DeLEON:

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You know, when you go to pay the

It would be the Office of the Mayor.
So somebody within your office?

Uh-huh.
That's all I wanted to know,
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1

because I know that every year we have this problem

2

basically with the Commission not understanding that

3

it is not allowed to receive actual money.

4

always got to be passed through to the Office of the

5

Mayor.

6

MR. DeLEON:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

9

So it's

It's an educational process.
I know.

I know.

And I thank you

very much for taking care of this, so appreciate it.
CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions on this particular

10

item, Members?

11

recommendation, Staff, is there any further

12

considerations for change that are

13

non-substantive -- or, excuse me, if there's

14

anything substantive, I should say, let me know.

15

not, Members, without objections, we'll allow Staff,

16

in collaboration with the administrative personnel,

17

to make the necessary adjustments to non-substantive

18

items.

Prior to the Chair's

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

20

CHAIR KANE:

No objections.

Thank you.

Staff, anything substantive that

we need to consider?

22

MS. KOLLER:

Just a comment, Mr. Chair.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Proceed.

24

MS. KOLLER:

This grant, I think for the last several

25

If

Any objections?

19

21

Hearing none.

years we have been receiving about $2,000 for the
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Women's Health Month r and a suggestion would be

2

during the fiscal year budgetr when we look at

3

Appendix Ar that we add that grant into the section

4

on Office of the Mayorr and that waYr then r you

5

don't have to come in and take up the grant after

6

the fact.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And r Members r without objection r

8

under the Chair's signature we'll send a note over

9

to the Budget Director to reiterate that point.

10

MR. DeLEON:

Good idea.

11

MR. VISITACION:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Thank your Mr. Chair.

OkaYr Members r with no further questions or

13

comments r the Chair's recommendation is to pass the

14

resolution as well as the bill and filing of said

15

communication.

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So moved.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR KANE:

Second.

Moved and second by Members Hokama and

19

Johnson.

20

say "aye."

Discussion?

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Hearing none.

All in favor r

Opposed?

23
24
25
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VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Johnson, Mateo,
Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, Vice-Chair
Hokama, and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Carroll.

2
3
4

5

6

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of revised
resolution, FIRST READING of bill, and
FILING of communication.

7

8

CHAIR KANE:

11

Thank you very much.

Mr. DeLeon, thank you for your presence this

9

10

Carried.

morning.
ITEM NO. 35:

12
13

GRANT FUNDS FROM STATE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION; AND AMENDING FY 2005 BUDGET,
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FEDERAL
TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION (FTA) SECTION 5309 BUS AND BUS-RELATED ALLOCATIONS)
(C. C. No. 05 - 66)

14
15

CHAIR KANE:

Members, moving forward to Item BF-35.

You

16

have before you a grant request

17

Funds from the State Department of Transportation;

18

Amendment of the '05 Budget, Department of

19

Transportation, Federal Transit Administration (FTA)

20

Section 5309 - Bus and Bus-Related Allocations.

21

This Committee is in receipt of County Communication

22

05-66 from the Budget Director transmitting a

23

proposed resolution as well as a proposed bill.

24
25

excuse me, Grant

And at this time, Mr. Visitacion, if you can
provide us with opening comments.
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MR. VISITACION:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Members, before

2

you we have a proposed resolution entitled

3

Authorizing the Acceptance of a Grant of Funds from

4

the State of Hawaii, Department of Transportation

5

Relating to Federal Transit Administration Section

6

5309 - Bus and Bus-Related Allocations, and a

7

proposed bill entitled A Bill for an Ordinance

8

Amending Appendix A of the Fiscal Year 2005 Budget

9

for the County of Maui as it pertains to the

10

Department of Transportation in the amount of

11

$1,082,046.

12

With me today I have Director of

13

Transportation Kyle Ginoza, who will be assisting me

14

with answering any questions, Mr. Chair.

15
16
17

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Ginoza, any opening comments

this morning?
MR. GINOZA:

I'm here today to request that we accept

18

or this body accept the 5309 appropriation from the

19

Fiscal '03 from the FTA so that we can buy some

20

transit vehicles.

21

end of November to discuss this last, and as I had

22

mentioned then, we did let out an RFP to procure

23

these transit vehicles, in specific 25-passenger

24

accessible transit vehicles.

25

invitation for bid back and we had one bidder.

I guess I came before you at the

So we did get that
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1

the vehicles run about -- just over 97,000 per

2

vehicle.

3
4

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Members.

It is open for questions,

Mr. Hokama.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MR. GINOZA:

It was

7

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead.

8

MR. GINOZA:

It was Soderholm Sales -- bus sales and

9

10

11
12

something.
company.

Thank you.

Who's the bidder?

oh, Mr. Chair.

I don't remember the exact title of his
It's an outfit from Honolulu.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is there a problem in the environment

that only one bidder provided us with a price?

13

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

15

MR. GINOZA:

I don't foresee one.

I mean, we've -- we've

16

used -- or, well, MEO has used them in the past, and

17

actually there were five or six prospective bidders

18

that took out the invitation for bid.

19

more than one potential vendor that looked at the

20

bid.

21
22

So there was

So I don't foresee any problems.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So how does this fit in with the

short-range plan that we have yet to accept?

23

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

25

MR. GINOZA:

Well, what we're looking at is getting
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1

nine

2

the current transit system as it stands, we don't

3

provide the vehicles to operate.

4

vehicles would be for just the status quo.

5

looking at if we just fund -

6

for the next year at the status quo, and -

7

is reflected in the Short-Range Transit Plan that we

8

buy these vehicles, but the bulk of it would be for

9

the status quo.

nine to 13 vehicles.

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

whom?

12

MR. GINOZA:

And as you know, for

So the bulk of the
I mean,

or if you just fund
but it

When you say status quo, that's for

Just operating the routes that we run now,

13

the two Central Maui routes as well as the three

14

South, West, and Central Maui routes.

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

MR. GINOZA:

So this is the Roberts routes only?

As well as looking at the Central Maui routes

17

as well to -- like I had mentioned, to try to

18

a previous meeting, to try to get a more unified

19

brand and, you know, color scheme for the vehicles.

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

That has yet to be decided too.

in

It is

21

amazing that you folks continue to move in a

22

direction and Council has not made a decision.

23

like we told your consultant, we expected choices to

24

make a determination on which route is best for this

25

size of community and the impacts on its subsidies
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1

of taxation requirements, and we are still being

2

told what we should be doing by people who have not

3

the authorization to make those choices.

4

we need to just reapply for this money.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

So maybe

Are you through, Mr. Hokama?
I'm done.

Before we go any further, Members, is there

8

anybody else here in the audience that wishes to

9

testify on any items on our agenda this morning?

10

Seeing nobody approaching, Members, without

11

objections, we'll go ahead and close the public

12

testimony phase of this meeting.

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

14

CHAIR KANE:

No objections.

Thank you very much.

Chair recognizes -- I

15

believe it was Mr. Pontanilla, followed by

16

Ms. Johnson.

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

18

Mr. Ginoza, in regards to the monies, the

19

$1.082 million, will this money require matching

20

funds?

21

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead.

23

MR. GINOZA:

If you recall, I think it was in the middle

24

of September I came before you to accept the fiscal

25

'04,

5311 appropriation, and at the time I told you
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1

that with the County money that we'd save by using

2

that for the public transit grant it would free up

3

just over this -- the required 270,000 for the

4

matching.

5

accepted, that's what freed up the match portion.

6

So that is available.

7

So during that meeting by it being

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So the appropriation of

8

$197,000, this was for grants and disbursements for

9

Federal matching funds for MEO Opportunity bus

10

replacement.

So the matching fund that you're

11

talking about will not jeopardize that 197 for MEO?

12

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead, sir.

14

MR. GINOZA:

The 197 is actually for a different

15

appropriation.

If -- let me give you some

16

background.

17

that 1.082 million, is for the Fiscal '03

18

appropriation for Federal Transit Administration

19

Section 5309, basically capital purchases.

20

that we're looking at was for the Fiscal '04

21

appropriation, which was -- I forget the exact

22

amount.

23

So that was for next year's appropriation that we're

24

currently applying for.

25

Fiscal '05 appropriation is 1.94 million.

The monies we're looking at right now,

The 197

It was somewhere around 785, like 785,808.

And just for reference, the
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1

didn't have the match from previous years for this

2

1.0S2 million; therefore, that's why we looked at

3

applying the 530 -- I'm sorry, the 5311 monies

4

towards the public transit grant to free up some

5

County funding to apply to the match, as I explained

6

previously.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So the monies that we're

S

talking about, then, the appropriation was for '03

9

rather than '04?

10

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

12

MR. GINOZA:

Yeah, the 270

roughly 270,511, I think it

13

was, would be the match portion for Fiscal '03,

14

which is what -- what was freed up with the

15

September or -- around middle of September approval

16

of the receipt of funds.

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

lS

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

And, Members, just along that

19

lines, before I recognize Ms. Johnson, the August

20

5th, 2003 letter to Ms. Tsumoto from Mr. Ginoza

21

talks about the required 20 percent matching funds

22

of 270,512 designated for the bus purchase for the

23

'03 year.

24

briefly.

25

So there is a letter talking about that

Ms. Johnson, you have the floor.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Kyle, should this not pass,

then the monies would lapse; is that correct?

3

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

5

MR. GINOZA:

Actually, by the State approving our grant

6

application, the money is technically encumbered.

7

So the last time I came before you, I think it was

8

at the end of November, I was unsure whether or not

9

by the grant being approved whether it would lapse

10

September 30th.

11

talking with the State DOT that by our application

12

being approved, the money is technically encumbered.

13

So the money won't necessarily lapse September 30th,

14

but they advised me that the FTA does have the right

15

to go after considering -- or go after

16

disencumbering, considering that there would be no

17

action.

18

there is that possibility.

19

is giving them status -- or quarterly reports to

20

reflect, you know, what the current situation is.

21

Well, since then I found out in

So while it wouldn't automatically lapse,

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right.

So what I've been doing

Now, one of the reasons

22

you're coming before us now is because it's going to

23

take a while just to order the buses and actually

24

have them available.

25

you were able to move forward and, you know, place

And about -- let's assume that
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1

the order with this money, when would you actually

2

expect receipt of the actual vehicles?

3

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

5

MR. GINOZA:

We looked at trying to get a -- we required a

6

six-month lead time, but in our experience a lot of

7

times the delay is with the chassis, and Kauai, for

8

instance, is currently in a bus procurement and the

9

vendor had asked for some extension because of the

10

delay with the chassis.

11

somewhere between six and nine months, hoping that

12

it would be more like six, but knowing that, you

13

know, it could take longer.

14

give us a little bit of play to try to get it for at

15

least a January -- potential January start with the

16

new equipment.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So we're looking at

That's why it would

Now, let's say, for

18

example, that the buses were to be ordered.

They're

19

received.

20

decides not to proceed with the plan that we have

21

received in another forum.

22

actual, you know, purchase?

23

the buses themselves?

24

and then turn over whatever monies remain to the

25

Federal government?

And then for some reason the Council

What would happen to the
What would happen to

Would we have to liquidate

Would we be permitted to lease
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1

them out or dispose of them or do you not know the

2

answer to the question?

3

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

5

MR. GINOZA:

We've been in preliminary discussions with

6

Kauai and Hawaii Counties, because, yeah, we

7

wouldn't be able to use it.

8

try to get it -- you know, make the best use of the

9

Federal resources.

We'd have to give it or

So, you know, each county gets

10

this kind of a 53 -- I'm sorry, 5309 appropriation,

11

and they've expressed interest in getting those

12

buses.

13

portion, but, you know, obviously we wouldn't get

14

back the Federal portion because, I mean, we

15

wouldn't be entitled to that, but there is that

16

opportunity to dispose of those vehicles to other

17

counties and so forth.

18

of this funding is for transit purposes, we couldn't

19

just give it to like Alan if he wanted -- if he

20

wanted to buy the buses.

21

transit purposes.

22
23
24
25

So what we do is try to get back the match

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But because of the purpose

It would have to be for

Okay, so you couldn't then turn

around and sell them, for example, to MEO?
MR. GINOZA:

I'd have to check with that, but considering

that -- for what purpose?

For transit purposes?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Let's say, for example, that the

2

program was not authorized, you know, the plan, the

3

five-year transit plan that, you know, we received

4

the proposal for.

5

whatever reason, to be implemented, but let's say,

6

for example, that MEO was in need of new buses.

7

rather than ordering, you know, for their transit

8

program, would we be able to then sell those buses

9

to MEO instead of them going outside and purchasing

Let's say that was not able, for

10

other buses if they were to be utilized for the

11

purpose of transit?

And

12

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

14

MR. GINOZA:

I need to check on that, because, like, for

15

instance, if we use it in the current process,

16

there's certain things that don't allow us to do it

17

with the current process we use, as I explained in

18

the letter I gave to you in the middle of January,

19

but I'm not sure if we just use the disposal

20

process, if we could just give it to them -

21

could sell it to them.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

we

I need to check on that.

Okay, and I would appreciate you

23

at least checking on that and I am concerned,

24

though, about the loss of this money or potential

25

money, though, because it's my understanding, Kyle,
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1

that other counties have purchased their own

2

equipmenti is that correct?

3

MR. GINOZA:

Yes, that's correct, and right now the

4

State's asking me for the grant applications for the

5

'04 and '05 appropriation, and I'm not really sure

6

what to tell them at this juncture.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.
Mr. Mateo, followed by Mr. Molina.

9

10

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Chairman.

Good morning, Mr. Ginoza.

11

12

MR. GINOZA:

Good morning.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So the purchase of the nine

14

vehicles, ownership of those vehicles is the County

15

of Maui?

16

MR. GINOZA:

That's correct.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And that's the intent of the

18

Department so that these initial nine buses plus the

19

13 more you need to initiate your short-range plan,

20

that all of the buses will be owned by Maui County.

21

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

23

MR. GINOZA:

Actually, it's not nine plus 13, but we're

24
25

looking at -COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thirteen total?
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MR. GINOZA:

Yeah, looking at the County owning them and

2

basically sending it out to the transit contractor

3

that we get.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So the leasing agreement, then, that

5

would be inclusive of liability, maintenance,

6

storage, et cetera?

7

have any other responsibility other than just the

8

ownership of the bus?

So in other words, we don't

9

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

11

MR. GINOZA:

We're currently looking with Corp. Counsel as

12

to the specifics of how to do the agreement, but

13

we're looking at an agreement similar to like if

14

you -- say you bought a vehicle but the bank still

15

held ownership but you registered the vehicle and so

16

forth, but as far as getting rid of all liability, I

17

don't know if that's how it would play out, but

18

we're currently trying to get the specifics of how

19

to do the leasing contract.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

MR. GINOZA:

22

23

Okay, thank you.

So I don't have all the information right

now.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

And Corp. Counsel,

24

because of considerations of deep pockets and

25

liability, even if it was leased to another entity,
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can you comment on the County's exposure?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

Well, no matter what we do the

3

County couldn't prevent somebody from suing the

4

County.

5

County as much as we can, and that primarily would

6

be with insurance.

7

that we're leasing to or -- I'm not even sure if

8

it's a lease or grant, but whatever document it is

9

that we're going to be using, we would make sure

All we could do is try to protect the

So we would require the agency

10

that the other entity has adequate insurance,

11

because that is the best way, you know, to protect

12

the County and then have the other entity's

13

insurance name the County as an additional insured

14

on their policy so that if something happens, then

15

the County would be protected that way.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay, thank you.

So, Mr. Ginoza,

17

the Big Island and Kauai are operating their lease

18

programs on a similar fashion or can you like tell

19

us how you're recognizing those two counties'

20

programs and how it will benefit Maui County?

21

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead.

23

MR. GINOZA:

Well, the way Kauai County does it is they --

24

their operation is -- like their drivers and

25

everything is within the County.

So they don't
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1

they don't lease it out to another organization.

2

And with Big Island, they're kind of in the boat we

3

are where the current system -- in their current

4

system, they don't own their vehicles.

5

out -- I mean, I'm sorry, they -- they have a

6

contractor provide the service.

7

first year that they'll get similar to here where

8

you know 1 they'll buy vehicles.

9

a preexisting

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

They lease

So this is the
1

So they don't have

- they don't have preexisting

experience -- prior experience on this.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay

1

thank you.

Thank you

1

Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. Molina l followed by

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you

Mr. Director

l

1

Mr. Chairman.

in the transit -- the

17

Short-Range Transit Planl it called for 810 000 to

18

be used for the purchase of vehicles.

19

trying to get a deeper understanding of the

20

transmittal you sent to us on September 15th.

21

Looking at the numbers you have $791 / 707 and

22

560,850.

23

understanding of how these numbers relate to the

24

buses that you're considering purchasing here.

25

Forgive me for -- yeahl I just want more clarity.

1

Now 1 I'm just

I'm just trying to get a clear
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1

know you work with this stuff every day, whereas,

2

you know, we don't see this stuff too often.

3
4
5

MR. GINOZA:

Sorry, what was the second number you quoted

from the September
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

560,850.

I'm just trying to see

6

the connection between the nine vehicles that you're

7

considering purchasing -- whereas the transit plan

8

called for $810,000, and then you have the quarterly

9

report showing 791,707 and 560,850.

10

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead, Mr. Ginoza.

12

MR. GINOZA:

When we initially did the grant application,

13

you know, they divided it out into two line items.

14

So you can see that the 791 plus the 560 equates to

15

the 1.352 million on the -- on page 2 of 2.

16

was the total grant application.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

MR. GINOZA:

So that

Okay.

When you look at the transit plan, that 810,

19

we had thought that the transit vehicles that we

20

just let the bid out for would be roughly 90,000 per

21

vehicle, but as I had mentioned in the opening, the

22

bid came out to

23

CHAIR KANE:

97.

24

MR. GINOZA:

97,484 per vehicle, so it was a little bit

25

higher.

So that's what that 810 number reflected,
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1

was the nine vehicles at 90,000 per.

2

difference between that and what you saw in that

3

report, that one of two and two of two from the

4

September transmittal, that's reflective of, for

5

instance, getting more expensive vehicles, but we

6

had thought that, you know, we'd rather get more

7

vehicles at this time rather than getting heavy

8

duty -- heavier duty vehicles for our transit

9

system.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And then the

So what is the estimated life of

11

the vehicles that we're considering purchasing?

12

mean, these I guess are not top of the line.

13

preferring to go more for --

14

MR. GINOZA:

I

You're

These are medium-duty vehicles, versus the

15

heavy-duty vehicles.

So if you look at the -- if

16

you're recalling the transit plan, for the initial

17

purchase we'd go with the medium-duty vehicles and

18

then in the later life or later stages of the

19

program we'd gravitate toward the heavier duty

20

vehicles.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

One more question, Chairman.

Proceed.
So the bottom line, with these nine

24

purchases, you're looking at -- I mean, you

25

mentioned earlier about augmenting the status quo, I
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1

guess the existing routes, to improve those, yeah?

2

I'm just thinking of the person off the street.

3

you're going to expand the routes?

4

more

5

areas?

6

is this is going to make a big difference to the

7

passengers out there?

I guess give

- more service, I guess, at the busier pick-up
This will improve -- I guess the bottom line

8

MR. GINOZA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

10

So

Mr. Chair.
And how significant of an

improvement do you foresee?

11

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

12

MR. GINOZA:

Well, I guess the differences are if this

13

body accepts the plan and funds the plan, then there

14

would be a greater -- I mean there would be

15

expansion of the service.

16

run during the heart of the day, but we'd go from

17

like 5:00 or 6:00 in the morning to later at night

18

with the plan.

19

increase in service and the service would be more

20

visible.

21

You know, right now we

So definitely there would be that

But I was trying to -- what I was alluding to

22

with the status quo was, you know, we need these

23

vehicles even if we stay with the status quo of the

24

five routes and what would be a complementary

25

paratransit portion of the routes, but, you know,
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1

the plan is not reflective of the status quo.

2

looking at an expansion and a little bit of change

3

from the -- or quite a bit of change from the

4

existing.

5

It's

So it's not looking at just what the status

6

quo is, but I'm saying that if this body chooses to

7

not fund the Short-Range Transit Plan, then for the

8

status quo, you know, presuming that it would be

9

funded, we'd still need those vehicles, or a number

10
11

of those vehicles.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I see, okay.

I'm just -- again,

12

when people call me about bus transportation,

13

they're saying how can we get better service and how

14

can we improve the pick-up times, I guess the

15

response times.

16

waiting there, you know, 15, 20 minutes when, you

17

know, on the schedule it says the bus will be there

18

at a certain time.

19

this nine bus purchases, hopefully, you know,

20

augmenting what we already have.

21

don't improve our bus service, then it's -- I think

22

it's everybody's fault here.

23

to provide the best quality transportation that we

24

can with the resources available.

25

your work, Mr. Ginoza.

So some of these people will be

So that's why I'm looking at

Because if we

It's part of our job

And thank you for
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1

MR GINOZA:

Thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you.

Ms. Anderson.
Thank you, Chairman.

5

Mr. Ginoza, on your August 2003 letter to the

6

State transportation planner, State DOT, you mention

7

that the purchase will -- the funding will be used

8

to purchase approximately nine replacement

9

19-passenger transit buses.

Previously you had said

10

that you're hoping you can get from nine to 13 buses

11

and that they would be 25-passenger buses; is that

12

correct?

13

MR. GINOZA:

That's correct.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So obviously you're finding you

15

can get a larger bus for the amount of funds you

16

have?

17

MR. GINOZA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes.
And when you say replacement, are

19

these to replace buses that are currently being used

20

by Roberts?

21

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

23

MR. GINOZA:

Well, yeah, you know, right now they use

24

their own equipment, so it would be

- technically

25

it's buying new buses, but replacing, you know,
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1

something that a contractor uses, but it's not

2

replacing County resources, obviously, because we

3

don't have the transit vehicles to operate those

4

routes, but yes, it is to replace the vehicles

5

currently in use, vehicles owned and operated by the

6

contractor that we have currently under the grant

7

agreement.

8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And under the contract with

Roberts Hawaii, were they not required to provide
their own buses?

11

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

13

MR. GINOZA:

Yes.

Like I said, at the time we didn't have

14

our vehicles, so when the contract -- or when the

15

RFP went out, we required the contractor to provide

16

its own vehicle.

17

these vehicles in, definitely the contract would be

18

changed or the cost structure would change because

19

the vehicles would be provided.

20

is, you know, once we get these vehicles in, we'd be

21

under a new contract.

22

based on having the vehicles or not.

23

the funding would change.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And, you know, by getting this

What is anticipated

So we'd procure the services
So definitely

So you would go out to bid for a

new contract for this Short-Range Transit Program
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with the County providing the buses?

2

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

4

MR. GINOZA:

Yes, that's correct, because the current

5

contract is only for operating the routes that we

6

have now, and the Short-Range Transit Plan reflects

7

route -- different routes, and -- you know, more and

8

different routes and different hours of service.

9

definitely we would go out for competitive bid again

10

11
12

So

for the vendor of these services.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Currently how many buses are in

operation servicing this bus program?

13

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead.

15

MR. GINOZA:

Well, if you recall from last budget session,

16

I believe MEO had said they use six buses for theirs

17

and then Roberts uses three for theirs, so roughly

18

nine right now, but with the transit plan, you know,

19

it's reflective -- reconfiguring the routes, so it

20

would be nine vehicles total for the reconfigured

21

routes for the transit plan.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Robert is currently -- Roberts is

23

currently under contract to serve this program with

24

three buses?

25

MR. GINOZA:

That's correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

In this documentation that you

2

sent us it clearly states that MEO is not eligible

3

as a subrecipient of these funds because they are

4

funded through line item and they do not go through

5

the competitive bid process.

6

six of these nine buses be used for MEO's program?

So how can

how can

7

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

9

MR. GINOZA:

Well, what we looked at was we put those

10

that Wailuku-Kahului shuttle routes up to bid,

11

similar to how we did the Roberts, you know, and do

12

it as a separate procurement as well.

13

wouldn't necessarily go to MEO unless they won the

14

bid.

15

transmittal that we're in the process of amending

16

the grant.

17

reflective of having Akina, for instance, as the

18

recipient of three buses, and Akina is no longer

19

under contract.

20

proposal, we've been informed that, you know, we

21

hadn't followed that competitive portion of the --

22

competitive bid requirement of the FTA regulations,

23

at least for the MEO services.

24

Roberts services, as you had advised us the last

25

budget session.

So it

So that's why I believe I mention in my

Because as you can see, you know, it's

And since we submitted the grant

We did for the
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And how much do you anticipate

2

the cost to the County for this bus service being

3

well, let me put it this way.

4

going to be providing buses that Roberts now

5

provides, how will the cost be reduced to the County

6

for this overall program reflecting County ownership

7

of the buses?

8

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

10

MR. GINOZA:

There is

If the County is

- I mean definitely in their cost

11

or in their proposal to us it was inclusive of

12

basically leasing the vehicles from their fleet to

13

operate the system.

14

this request for proposals, we'd state that

15

nobody

16

provide its own equipment so to bid accordingly.

17

I guess I don't -

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So, you know, when we put out

- you know, the contractor would not have to
So

I'm asking you if you have any

19

idea -- can you anticipate the reduction of cost of

20

services for this program, given that the County is

21

going to be providing the buses?

22

MR. GINOZA:

Yeah, I anticipate that there will be a

23

reduction.

The exact dollar amount or, you know,

24

percentage, I'm not sure.

25

probably -- I don't know, like 10 percent or so.

I mean, it would be
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1

I'm not sure what the -- what the portion of the

2

leased vehicles are right off hand.

3

check, but I don't know offhand unfortunately.

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

CHAIR KANE:

I could try to

Ms. Anderson.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

What I'll do is without objections from the

7

body, we'll forward a question specific to that and

8

how they arrived at the cost savings between us

9

contracting somebody with their own equipment versus

10

the County of Maui providing the bus or the

11

equipment and where they're coming up with the

12

savings.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

The reason

14

I'm concerned is when we had our meeting the other

15

day in regards to the short-term -- Short-Range,

16

excuse me, Transit Plan, we were told that there was

17

a cost

18

about $10 between Roberts and MEO because Roberts

19

owned their own buses.

20

be greater to the County because they're not using

21

their own buses?

22

CHAIR KANE:

you know, an hourly cost difference of

So now is the cost going to

And we'll provide that -- and we'll put that

23

in writing, Ms. Anderson, and we'll get a response

24

in writing from the Director.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you very much,
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Mr. Chairman.

2

CHAIR KANE:

If there's no objection from the body.

3

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead.

5

MR. GINOZA:

The cost will decrease by us providing the

6

vehicles.

7

the vehicles.

8

subsidy that is required of the County would be

9

decreased by providing vehicles to them, but

10

11

It wouldn't increase because we give them
Is that what you're asking?

The

anyway
CHAIR KANE:

Before we go back and forth, again, we'll

12

provide the question in writing.

13

point is that in the presentation of the transit

14

plan it showed opposite of what you're saying, and I

15

think that's the point that Ms. Anderson is trying

16

to get, that Roberts, because they own their own

17

vehicles, actually have a cost reduction, and if now

18

we're going to -- we're going to own the vehicles

19

but we're leasing it out, how is there a cost

20

reduction by a contractor coming in?

21

we'll get the question in writing, we'll make sure

22

it's clear, and we'll get it -- and then get a

23

response in writing.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And Ms. Anderson's

So anyway,

Yeah, because, I mean,

Mr. Chairman, since we are the owners of the
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vehicles, I'm assuming that we'll also have to take

2

care of the maintenance, and so I'd like to see how

3

that's going to be absorbed by the contractor.

4

know, another concern is that we're allocating

5

$270

$270,000 in matching funds, even though

6

this

the bulk of this purchase is from Federal

7

grants, we are still contributing County monies

8

towards this.

9

line difference is.

10
11

CHAIR KANE:

You

So I'd like to see what the bottom

Are you prepared to respond, Mr. Ginoza, to

some of the points that were made?

12

MR. GINOZA:

Sure.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead.

14

MR. GINOZA:

Right now?

I don't recall what you're

15

Mr. Chair, your statement about Roberts being

16

cheaper.

17

what we've been going on is that Roberts is more

18

expensive because they have to provide their own

19

vehicles.

20

leasing cost from their fleet.

21

reflective in the -- if you recall, when Akina was

22

under contract, that, you know, as part of the

23

charge -- as part of the grant, we lease so many

24

vehicles to operate the service.

25

the hourly cost currently, Roberts is roughly $10

What I recall from the presentation and

So, you know, there's that additional
I mean, that was

So if you look at
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1

more expensive, partially

2

we don't provide vehicles to them, versus, you know,

3

we supply MEO with a number of vehicles.

4

it was exactly opposite, that Roberts is a little

5

bit more expensive because we don't provide

6

vehicles.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

then?

I see.

in large part because

So I think

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Okay, so, Members, we don't need a letter,
That's clear.

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR KANE:

I want to see it in writing.

Okay, we'll send it out and just get

12

something to reiterate what was just stated now.

13

Ms. Tavares.

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

What are our options

at this point in time regarding this request?

16

CHAIR KANE:

The question is to?

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

To Mr. Ginoza.
Mr. Ginoza, go ahead.
If this should not be passed now,

20

if we wait until the budget session to really go

21

over I think the Short-Range Transit Plan, as

22

Mr. Hokama has raised concerns about how this fits

23

in and we have a plan that was just presented last

24

week and I'm interested to know what is -- what are

25

the options for us as a County regarding this
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funding?

2

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead.

4

MR. GINOZA:

We could wait.

Like I said, the chief

5

concern is the lead time.

So if we do choose to

6

wait until, you know, Mayor June to buy the

7

vehicles, it's just adding that much more time and

8

delaying the beginning of the service.

9

really the primary repercussion is the fact that

So that's

10

any -- any implementation of the new service would

11

be delayed by that amount of time.

12

repercussion which I guess we could stem a lot of

13

the consequences is to, you know, just -- we're

14

basically falling back on our time line, but I've

15

just got to keep the State abreast of the

16

developments that are occurring within the County.

17

So it's just that.

18

make sure that we can show action or we can show why

19

we're delaying and so forth, but the primary

20

repercussion is just delaying the service start

21

date.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And, you know,

The other

I just want to

Because I too -- I think like

23

Mr. Hokama, I am uncomfortable -- excuse me, I can

24

hardly talk these days -

25

project or this process without us first adopting a

with committing to this
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Short-Range Transit Plan or anything like that.

2

It's a big decision for us to make as far as whether

3

we're going to commit the County of Maui now and in

4

the future to a transit operation of some kind and

5

what that would look like.

6

more discussion following the presentation that you

7

folks did on Monday.
I would feel a whole lot more comfortable if

8
9

I think it bears much

we had a good

t

thorough discussion about the transit

10

plan.

I'd be happy to schedule it as soon as we can

11

in our Committee to flesh out more of the details t

12

and what it iS t what direction do we want to go in.

13

I meant this is a real serious policy.

14

we -- I think I've seen enough statistics or read

15

enough stories and gone to enough transportation

16

meetings and conferences to know that there iS t I

17

don't believe t anywhere in the world a self

18

sufficient transit system.

I meant

19

So we are committing taxpayer's dollars t

20

whether it's in the form of fuel taxes or other

21

kinds of taxes t it's still taxpayers dollars t and I

22

think we need to go into it with our eyes wide open.

23

Even though this is very tempting to saYt heYt we

24

can get t you know t those routes right now.

25

kind of see that there's a need for transit.
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are screaming about transit, and you read some of

2

the letters and stuff and you don't know that these

3

people who are screaming about transit, have they

4

figured out a way to pay for it?

5

things.

Those kinds of

6

The public needs to be aware that a

7

commitment on the part of the County of Maui to a

8

transit operation for the County of Maui is going to

9

take a lot of understanding by the community, a lot

10

of publicity, you know, to build up -- you know, as

11

was pointed out in the report, to build an awareness

12

of this whole thing.

13

can just jump into.

14

it off and on for a couple of years at least, now,

15

but if it's a matter of, you know, our lead time

16

being impacted or that it just puts the time frame

17

back some, I would rather see us do that and really

18

get a thorough understanding of what we want to do

19

and what commitment do we want to make as the

20

Councilors for the County of Maui at this point in

21

time in setting a policy regarding public

22

transportation.

23

about what our options are.

24
25

It's not something I think we
Even though we've talked about

So that's why I asked the question

And, Mr. Chair, if it would be the pleasure
of this body for me to schedule the transit plan
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1

again and let us get into more in depth discussion

2

prior to us getting into budget t I'd be more than

3

happy to schedule it prior to our budget meetings.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you

Member Tavares.

t

I think that

5

would be a favorable consideration from the nods of

6

the head of this bodYt to have that discussion.

7

I know t Mr. Pontanilla t I'm going to be recognizing

8

you in just a moment.

9

comments?

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And

Any further questions or

that's all.

NOt

I'm happy to hear

11

that it's -- you know t with our options t it's not

12

like we're going -- I'm not understanding that it's

13

like we've got to do this now or by a date certain

14

or we're going to lose everything.

15

we were going to lose something t to met that's not a

16

justification for jumping into a plan that's not

17

well thought out.

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.
Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you.

22

for Mr. Ginoza.

23

routes that MEO presently run.

24

happen to that six routes?

25

MR. GINOZA:

I meant even if

Just one question

This is in regards to the six
What's going to

Mr. Chair.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead, Mr. Ginoza.

2

MR. GINOZA:

Actually they run two routes, but at the

3

beginning of the last budget session they had said

4

they use six vehicles for the routes.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PON'I'ANILLA:

6

MR. GINOZA:

Oh, six vehicles.

So it's just the two routes, but like I

7

mentioned, if we do want to use vehicles -- or FTA

8

purchased vehicles for the routes, then we need to

9

put it out to bid.

So, you know, depending on

10

whether or not we just continue with the status quo

11

or, you know, adopt the Short-Range Transit Plan --

12

actually, not -- you know, either way we'd put it

13

out to bid.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

MR. GINOZA:

So it would be a bid process?

It's similar to how we did with the Robert

16

you know how we had Akina as the contractor in

17

Fiscal '04, and then when we were going to the

18

budget session with this body you had recommended to

19

go through a competitive bid process with that

20

funding, which we did follow your recommendation and

21

got Roberts as the contractor via the RFP process,

22

so it would follow a similar process.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

And before I recognize another

member, Chair has just a couple of questions.
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1

accepting the monies at this point

2

the acceptance without having an approval on the

3

transit plan, how would the State view that action

4

of this body?

5

that we need to be aware of the ability of the Feds

6

to pull back the grant funds.

7

approve it but not allow you to move forward until a

8

transit plan is adopted by this body, if that's the

9

role that we have.

10

MR. GINOZA:

- or authorizing

And I ask that because you've stated

So if we were to

That's the rationale I've used up till now

11

with the State as far as why the time line I

12

submitted has been delayed, is that, you know, we

13

just completed the transit plan, and until this body

14

has the opportunity to review it and analyze it and

15

so I forth, that, you know, we don't want to be

16

remiss in purchasing without having the plan adopted

17

or accepted.

18

now, and so I don't see a problem of continuing

19

that, but I just -- I mean that's an option.

20

CHAIR KANE:

So I've used that rationale up till

And as you've stated, you make quarterly

21

reports to the State.

22

submitted to them?

When was your last report

23

MR. GINOZA:

I think it was the end of January.

24

CHAIR KANE:

And in that can you summarize briefly the

25

main point that you made in that -- in that report?
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MR. GINOZA:

Sure.

I had mentioned -- or I had submitted

2

before that we'd have the completed bid done by -

3

or the invitation to bid done by I think it was

4

January 1st.

5

because, you know, we wanted to see what happened

6

with the transit plan before letting out the bid,

7

but like I said, in the next quarterly report, which

8

is due I guess end of April,

9

that, you know, the County is still reflecting on

So I just put that we got delayed

I can further state

10

what to do about the transit plan.

11

will be another couple-month delay if it's what this

12

body wants, intends to do.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So, you know, it

And finally, before I recognize

14

Mr. Hokama, the $1,082,046, if for whatever reason

15

we decide not to move forward with the acceptance of

16

that at this juncture and we move towards adopting a

17

transit plan that's acceptable by the body and then

18

have the discussion of the funds,

19

it in jeopardy of being lost to some other County?

20

Is it a pot of money that we're competing for, in

21

other words?

22

MR. GINOZA:

No.

in the meantime is

Like I mentioned, our grant application

23

was approved, so it is currently encumbered for the

24

County of Maui.

25

County or Hawaii County can swoop in while we're

So it's not like, you know, Kauai
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1

waiting and take that money from us.

2

have notified the State that

3

if there's issue or danger about Maui County losing

4

the money.

5

we need to do it now or we lose the money.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Like I mentioned

And finally

I

l

l

So -- and I

you know

I

let us know

we're not at a -- like

I know on your January 13th

l

'05

7

transmittal to Chair Hokama -

and I believe

8

Mr. Hokama sent some questions while he was the

9

sitting Chair of the Budget and Finance Committee.

10

In your Number 6

11

and your response

12

mechanism currently in use by the County Council of

13

giving line items to MEO for its transportation

14

services circumvents a full and open competitive

15

process that is required by FTA regulations."

16

just wanted to note that I believe budget proposals

17

that came down from the Administration include line

18

items to them

19

what your point in this was as far as the County

20

using a mechanism.

21

think adopting a mechanism that was being proposed

22

by the Administration.

23

to make that note.

l

the question that was asked of you

1

I

I note that you stated "the

line items to MEO.

I

So I don't know

We were acknowledging and I

SOl

Members

24

MR. GINOZA:

Okay.

25

CHAIR KANE:

And before I recognize you
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I'll be recognizing Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Thank you, Chairman.

And I'm glad you

3

brought that up, because I think that was one of the

4

main comments from our Department regarding this

5

consideration, was whether or not the County of Maui

6

was in noncompliance.

7

subrecipient, the County is still -- has a

8

responsibility to the Federal government in

9

knowingly accepting and using Federal funds for its

And whether it be by a

10

appropriate use.

11

the requirements of either monthly or quarterly

12

reporting, the years of the County successfully able

13

to get annual appropriations from the Federal

14

government regarding this program, I am still

15

finding where in the response letter says that we

16

were in noncompliance, or a letter from the State

17

Department of Transportation or from the Federal

18

government saying that the County has failed in its

19

compliance requirements in the use of Federal funds.

20

So where is this actual noncompliance we've been

21

told?

22

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

24

MR. GINOZA:

I put it in the response from January 13th in

25

Item No.6.

And my question, again, because of

Particularly from the County's end,
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1

it's that it was located in Attachment C about the

2

full and open competition.

3
4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So did you receive written

notification that the County was in noncompliance?

5

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

7

MR. GINOZA:

I haven't received written notification.

8

you want

9

forward it to the State to ask if we are

I

If

you can forward me an inquiry and I'll

10

noncompliant

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I

but
So everything you've been telling us

12

all these previous meetings is not accurate

13

because you have nothing to show us that we were in

14

noncompliance.

15
16

17

MR. GINOZA:

I

then l

I have been advised by the State verbally

that we're noncompliant.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Verbal means exactly -- like they saYI

18

I can't see it.

19

body that got to deal with facts and documentation.

20

SOl

21

Show us those documents.

22
23

Means nothing l not to a legislative

Corporation Counsell are we in noncompliance?

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Fujita Villarosa l are you prepared to

respond at this time?

24

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

NO

I

I'm not.

Are there documents to show that we've
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1

been noncompliant?

2

all these things are happening.

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

6

Because this is the basis of why

Your question is directed at who, Mr. Hokama?
Anyone that can answer or has

authority to answer.
CHAIR KANE:

Is there any person here from the

7

Administration and Corp. Counsel prepared to respond

8

to the question of documentation available to us to

9

justify the noncompliance issue?

10

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair, it is -

oh, Mr. Chair.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead.

12

MR. GINOZA:

It is in our grant with -

grant agreement

13

with the State

14

that we will procure services with the full an open

15

competition.

16

So we do state that we're going to do that.

17

so by not engaging in what we state we're going to

18

do, I mean, that's what I'm saying we're

19

noncompliant on.

20

that.

21

response from them, we can

22

- between the State and the County

That's what I quoted as Attachment C.
I mean,

And I've talked to the State about

And like I said, if we want a written

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

we can inquire.

Then why didn't you?

You're making

23

it -- you're making a very serious statement, and

24

yet there's no documentation?

25

MR. GINOZA:

There are serious repercussions if I just
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

My point is I'm telling you to get it

2

documented.

You have failed to do so and provide

3

this Committee with those documents that can prove

4

your case.

5

documentation.

6

that just you and somebody else held that we cannot

7

verify.

You don't get it?

We want

Not some kind of verbal conversation

8

MR. GINOZA:

So noted.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Further questions, Mr. Hokama?

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm done.

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Ms. Anderson, you're recognized.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I'd

13

just like to go back to your January 13th letter,

14

Mr. Ginoza, where it is stated that -- under 6

15

regarding MEO's noncompliance with Federal

16

requirements.

17

they would cease charter and school bus operations

18

beginning January 'os.

You state that MEO notified you that

19

MR. GINOZA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

Has that happened?

Yes.

need now?

And who's -- who's filling the

Is there

22

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

24

MR. GINOZA:

The slack was picked up by the private

25

contractor, such as Roberts, Akina, and so forth.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So this grant for nine to 13

2

buses, if it was -- let's just say -- let's just

3

leave it at nine.

4

buses that are being used right

5

correct?

That is only to replace existing
nOWi

is that

6

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

8

MR. GINOZA:

It's to be used for, yeah, existing buses,

9

10

11
12

but they're not necessarily owned by the County,
but, yeah, it's to replace existing buses.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Buses that are used by MEO and by

Roberts?

13

MR. GINOZA:

Yes.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So it's not anticipated that if

15

this money doesn't get allocated immediately for the

16

purchase of buses that these services will continue

17

with the existing buses?

18

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

20

MR. GINOZA:

Yeah, like I said, the current contract reads

21

that they are supposed to provide their own

22

vehicles.

23

then, yeah, we just continue with the status quo and

24

operate in the status quo.

25

So if we do not provide the vehicles,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And when does the current
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contract expire.

2

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead.

4

MR. GINOZA:

For the Roberts contract we have it as a year

5

contract, so it expires June 30th with a mutually

6

agreed upon one-year extension.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

And the Short-Range

8

Transit plan envisions an expansion of services in

9

order to

10

- when does that expansion of service

begin?

11

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead, Mr. Ginoza.

13

MR. GINOZA:

What we looked at was -- whatever we want to

14

deem as year 1 would be the start.

15

looked at, you know, to try to start fiscal

16

the beginning of Fiscal '06 is unrealistic because

17

we wouldn't have vehicles.

18

start would be on the January 1st,

19

should we purchase the vehicles, you know, in the

20

next month or two, but pretty much we weren't

21

looking at starting until we got vehicles, and we

22

knew we'd get vehicles in.

23

burden to get a contractor to provide, you know, so

24

many vehicles to operate the routes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I mean, we
at

So the earliest possible
'06 time frame,

Because that's quite a

So are you saying that you
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1

wouldn't need -- that the expansion of services

2

would not need additional vehicles?

3

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead.

5

MR. GINOZA:

No, I'm saying -- weIll definitely the

6

expansion of services would need additional vehicles

7

because there are more routes

8

the current usage of vehicles, the vendor would need

9

to provide more vehicles and -- but we have not

I

so, you know, from

10

explored that option of, okaYI we accept the plan

11

but not have vehicles.

12

the assumption that -- or I've taken the direction

13

of, you know, basically once we get the vehicles in,

14

we can start this service.

15

all this County resource when we have the Federal

16

resources available to us to help shoulder the cost l

17

particularly the capital ones.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know, I've been under

No sense in utilizing

So if the nine replacement

19

vehicles that are being purchased by this grant

20

money are to replace existing services l how many

21

more buses will be needed for the expansion of the

22

service?

23

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead.

25

MR. GINOZA:

For the first year of service, 13 buses are
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needed, nine for the fixed route and another four

2

for the complementary paratransit portion of the

3

service.

4

that would be needed for the service, for the

5

expanded service, which is more than what we

6

currently use now, or what is currently being used

7

now by the contractors.

So it would be a total of about 13 buses

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

MR. GINOZA:

By four?

Yeah.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

MR. GINOZA:

And then the second year?

Second year would be the same.

Basically,

12

you know, first and second year would be the same

13

and then third year would be the -- third and

14

fourth -- or third year would be another expansion,

15

fourth year would be the same as the third year, and

16

then the fifth year would be another expansion.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And what would the fourth year

18

expansion be in vehicles, in the number of vehicles

19

needed?

20

MR. GINOZA:

I don't know offhand.

21

CHAIR KANE:

And I think we'll get that information as we

22

encourage Ms. Tavares to post the transit plan

23

discussion.

24

MR. GINOZA:

It's -

oh, sorry.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I mean, I'm just trying to get a
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1

bigger picture here because from this action we're

2

making a commitment that's a long-term commitment.

3

So I'm just trying to see, but I guess we'll wait

4

for Ms. Tavares' meeting.

5

Mr. Chairman.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much,

Well, it seems more and more that discussion,

7

Ms. Tavares, is going to be needed.

And we'll go

8

ahead and go through another round of questions by

9

members, but the Chair's feeling at this point is

10

that I'm going to be recommending a deferral again

11

on this item until we have further discussion

12

regarding the actual transit plan to assist us in

13

making a final determination.

14

Mr. Hokama brings forward regarding the

15

documentation for the noncompliance issue, which is

16

a major component of this request, I think we need

17

to have that information in hand as well.

18

Ms. Johnson.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I think what

This is not really a question, but

20

I think apropos of where this conversation is headed

21

or where this meeting is headed, perhaps I have a

22

bit of an advantage, and perhaps also Councilmember

23

Molina does inasmuch as we were involved all along

24

in the dialogue within the TRAM Committee, and also

25

speaking intensively with the vendors about all of
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1

the options, looking at what the other counties were

2

doing, hearing from the professionals who also

3

operate these systems here on the island.

4

same conversation that we're having and the same

5

questions were the questions that we asked actually

6

in our meetings.

7

And the

I don't think this is any reflection on the

8

work that Mr. Ginoza does.

I think that what's

9

happening is that not everyone is up to speed with

10

the different options that we have and how we've

11

come to certain recommendations and how the vendor

12

came to certain recommendations.

13

community has been heavily involved in lobbying for

14

the expansion r and particularly on the Napili route.

15

I get calls weeklYr when is that route going to be

16

restored.

17

Also, the

So I urge the Council that some action and

18

direction be given so that the people who we serve

19

can at least be informed whether they're to

20

anticipate a route or not have that route.

21

that one of the unintended consequences of failure

22

to act in any direction is that you have things that

23

happen that also cost you money.

24

individual does not have a particular service if he

25

can't be afforded a bus route that he used to haver

Every time an
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1

he's tempted to buy a Maui cruiser.

Where do those

2

Maui cruisers end up?

3

What do we have to spend to remove those Maui

4

cruisers from the side of our road and provide some

5

kind of other options?

On the side of our road.

So my point iS t Mr. Chair t you're going to

6

7

pay for it one way or the other.

We are paying for

8

it right now t whether we choose to admit it or not.

9

I get frustrated not because questions are being

10

asked t but because if this is urgent -

and it

11

appears that it's urgent because it's being driven

12

by the community -- that we time after time defer t

13

delaYt and really don't address the core issue t

14

which iS t to met are we going to provide bus service

15

or are we just going to talk about providing bus

16

service.
So I would really like to see action.

17

I

18

don't want the efforts to be in any way hampered t

19

because I think that the public is expecting us to

20

do something.

21

yes t we need to allocate that money in a responsible

22

way.

23

but, again, if individual Council members would

24

avail themselves of the opportunity to speak with

25

Mr. Ginoza t to speak with anybody in the

And if we're going to allocate moneYt

I do agree we need some answers to questions t
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1

Administration, to speak with members who were on

2

the TRAM Committee or any of the individuals who

3

helped prepare the documents that we were presented

4

with, I think they would have a better, more

5

comprehensive understanding of what it is that the

6

public really wants and what is driving this.
So, Mr. Chair, I would reluctantly agree to

7

8

put this in Ms. Tavares' Committee.

I believe I

9

have sufficient answers and sufficient information

10

to move forward, and I just look at any delays as

11

really very frustrating for the community that we're

12

trying to serve.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

Any further comments

14

before the Chair makes his recommendation?

15

couple of things.

16

be moved to Ms. Tavares' Committee.

17

this item in her Committee regarding the transit

18

plan, and that is something that many of this body

19

feel is necessary for us to have a better

20

understanding of before we make the long-term

21

commitment.

22

Okay,

First, this item is not going to
She already has

Second, there seems to be no crisis regarding

23

this funds.

I think the Director -- or, excuse me,

24

Mr. Ginoza has stated repeatedly that this money is

25

not at risk of being lost, and that the money has
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1

already been encumbered, and that this body has time

2

to have the discussion to make sure that before we

3

accept these funds, that we move forward with due

4

diligence done first and foremost.

5

Third, Members, the recommendation to defer

6

is also based on what was stated by what existing

7

contracts are there.

8

that expires this June 30th with a year to

9

an additional year to move forward, which is

We have a Roberts contract
- with

10

mutually agreed upon.

11

monies, there's no way that we're going to get

12

vehicles this July 1st up and running, and that the

13

earliest, as was stated by Mr. Ginoza, would be

14

January, which is doubtful, but it's optimistic.

15

that point we would already be halfway through an

16

extended contract, which would be by a vendor that

17

is already providing buses, and that because one

18

year realistically -- even if we get buses in

19

January, March, April, those vehicles and a new

20

contract wouldn't be agreed to to go into existence

21

until the following July of '06, because you'd have

22

an existing contract being played out.

23

So even if we did accept

At

So I don't think that this body has been told

24

otherwise, that there is a crisis about accepting

25

these funds today in this Committee as a
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1

recommendation to the full body.

2

going to recommend deferral not only on the bill,

3

but also on the resolution, unless Mr. Ginoza can

4

inform this body that there is a risk -- by not

5

accepting the funds via resolution, that we're going

6

to be at risk of losing it, and I think his next

7

report is going to be in April, and I think he told

8

us -- or stated in his comments that he would again

9

report that it's based on our decision to be made at
the Planning Committee for the transit plan.

10

Mr. Ginoza, any comments regarding the fate

11

of these monies if it's not acted on today?

12

13

So the Chair is

MR.

GINOZA:

No.

Like I mentioned, it's encumbered and

14

what they said is if there's no action -- what the

15

State has told me is if there's no action, then the

16

FTA will start to ask questions and possibly seek

17

the obligation.

18

what day should I tell them?

19

beginning of Mayor is it going to be right after

20

the budget session that we'd see this again?

21

too early to ask?

22

CHAIR KANE:

But does this body have any idea of
Should I say like

Is it

Well, based on your comments the next time

you report is going to be in April?

23

24

MR.

GINOZA:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, so -I believe by then Ms. Tavares will get the
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support of this body to have another meeting about

2

the short -- for the transit plan discussion, and I

3

think by then we'll have a better idea of how to

4

proceed with the request that's before this body

5

now.

6

that's the feel that the Chair is getting from this

7

body.

8

Unless any other member feels otherwise,

Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, also if it should

9

turn out that we agree on what we're going to do as

10

a County through the Planning Committee discussion,

11

it could be brought up any time during your Budget

12

Committee meetings and then moved out of the Budget

13

Committee at one of the meetings -- regular

14

scheduled meetings during April or May.

15

necessarily it has to be tied into the Budget

16

document itself as approved by the Council, my take

17

on it is that.

18
19
20

CHAIR KANE:

So it's not

The Chair is in concurrence with that

comment.
MR. GINOZA:

So I should -- Mr. Chair, may I -- should I

21

communicate with you when the quarterly report is

22

due so -- to find out when we would accept it?

23

CHAIR KANE:

That would be -- that would be favorable.

24

MR. GINOZA:

And then one more question.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Please.
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MR. GINOZA:

So you guys are going to send me written

2

correspondence about the -

3

noncompliance?

asking about the

4

CHAIR KANE:

We can go ahead and do that.

5

MR. GINOZA:

Okay, thank you.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, any further discussion?

7

Hearing none.

8

recommend deferral of BF-35.

9

10
11
12

ACTION:

CHAIR KANE:

(excused:

RC)

DEFER pending further discussion.

Okay, let the record show there were no

objections to this.
Members, it's 10:33.

14

recess.

15

(Gavel) .

16

RECESS:

17

RECONVENE:

18

CHAIR KANE:

20

Any objections?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

13

19

Members, the Chair is going to

We're going to take a

We'll reconvene at 10:45.

Stand in recess.

10:33 a.m.
10:49 a.m.

(Gavel).

Budget and Finance Committee is

reconvened.
ITEM NO. 24:

21

DONATION FROM SVO PACIFIC, INC.; AND
AMENDING FY 2005 BUDGET, DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
(KEAWE STREET EXTENSION) (C.C. No. 05-68)

22

23

CHAIR KANE:

Members, the Chair directs your attention to

24

Budget and Finance Item No. 24, Donation from SVO

25

Pacific, Inc., and Amending the FY '05 Budget,
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1

Department of Public Works and Environmental

2

Management, the Keawe Street Extension.

3

Members, this body is in receipt of County

4

Communication 05-68 from the Budget Director

5

transmitting a proposed resolution authorizing

6

acceptance of donation from SVO Pacific, Inc., as

7

well as we have before us a proposed bill

8

entitled -- bill for an ordinance amending Appendix

9

A of the Fiscal Year '05 Budget for the County of

10

Maui as it pertains to Public Works and

11

Environmental Management.

12
13
14

Mr. Visitacion, if you can provide us with
opening comments.
MR. VISITACION:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Before you,

15

Members, you have a proposed resolution to authorize

16

the acceptance of a donation from SVO Pacific, Inc.

17

to the Department of Public Works and Environmental

18

Management, County of Maui, pursuant to Section

19

13-8, Revised Charter of the County of Maui 1983, as

20

amended, and Chapter 3.56 Maui County Code, and the

21

proposed bill entitled A Bill for an Ordinance

22

Amending Appendix A of the Fiscal Year 2005 Budget

23

for the County of Maui as it pertains to the

24

Department of Public Works and Environmental

25

Management in the amount of $1.5 million.
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1

me today I have Director of Public Works and

2

Environmental Management t Mr. Milton Arakawa t who t

3

Mr. Chair t I'd like to defer questions to.

4

you.

5
6

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank

Mr. Arakawa t any opening

comments?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you

t

Mr. Chair.

SVO Pacific t Starwood

8

Vacation Ownership Pacific is making this

9

contribution to comply with a Special Management

10

Area permit condition t which was levied by the Maui

11

Planning Commission t and the intent of this money is

12

to provide for regional traffic mitigation.

13

funds are intended to be utilized as the County's

14

matching share for the Keawe Street extension

15

project t which is intended to link with Phase I-A of

16

the Lahaina Bypass t which is being done by the State

17

Department of Transportation.

18

CHAIR KANE:

OkaYt thank you.

And the

I know there was a request t

19

and Mr. Joe Alueta I believe of the Planning

20

Department was going to be before us and he was

21

going to provide additional comments t Staff t on this

22

particular item; is that correct?

23

defer -- when he arrives t then we'll get him in.

24

Ms. Anderson.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

OkaYt so we'll

Thank you t Mr. Chair.
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1

could just get a little more clarification on

2

Mr. Arakawa's statement.

3

CHAIR KANE:

6

7

Mr. Arakawa, hang on.

Go

ahead, Ms. Anderson.

4

5

Sure.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Arakawa, I thought I heard

you say Phase I of the Lahaina Bypass; is this
MR. ARAKAWA:

The Keawe Street extension project is

8

intended to link up with phase I-A of the State's

9

Lahaina Bypass project.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I see.

So this is not part of

11

the State's bypass project?

12

words, it's not included in the Environmental Impact

13

Statement for the Lahaina Bypass?

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

I mean it -- in other

No, we are doing our own environmental

15

assessment and we're checking to see if an SMA also

16

applies in this particular case.

17
18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

environmental assessment yet?

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

22

And have you initiated the

Yes, we have.
And when do you anticipate it

being completed?
MR. ARAKAWA:

We're hoping that the EA and all the

23

necessary permits -- discretionary permits would be

24

obtained by summer or the third quarter of this

25

year.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Is there any way that this could

2

be considered a traffic impact fee, this amount

3

being contributed by the developer?

4

MR. ARAKAWA:

I don't believe the intent was to comply

5

with any kind of traffic impact fee per se.

The

6

amount that is being contributed was discussed with

7

the Planning Commission and it was arrived at by

8

discussion and negotiation.

9

with an SMA condition, however, and the intent is to

The intent is to comply

10

provide for some regional traffic mitigation, but

11

the actual amount was just arrived at by negotiation

12

and discussion.

13
14

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It was not tied to anticipated

impacts at all from this project?
MR. ARAKAWA:

The amount is actually -- you can

16

probably -- you should probably clarify this with

17

the Planning Department Staff, but my understanding

18

is that the amount of the contribution is actually

19

in excess of the impacts that the development

20

causes.

21

traffic type of mitigation.

And, you know, it's basically for regional

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

23

CHAIR KANE:

And before I recognize

Thank you.

24

Mr. Molina, the Chair will note that if you read the

25

resolution, there's some language in there that the
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1

Chair will be asking you folks to consider.

2

Specifically, if you look at Condition No. 23, the

3

applicant shall contribute, initially contribute,

4

and yet you read the resolution it's SVO Pacific

5

desires to donate, and we express our appreciation.

6

Okay, so the Chair is looking at rewording the

7

resolution to accurately reflect what Condition No.

8

23 calls for, that it's not something that they

9

desire to do but they were required to do and that

10

it's accurately depicted in the resolution.

11

Members, just so you know, the Chair's aware of that

12

and we will try to come up with language prior to us

13

voting on this as a recommendation, if the body

14

feels comfortable with that.
And with that said, I'll recognize

15
16

17

So,

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good

18

morning, Mr. Arakawa.

19

total estimated cost of the Keawe Street project

20

with the developer's contribution?

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

At this point what is the

We're looking at about a $3 million project.

22

That's an engineering estimate at this point.

23

of course we don't know the exact cost until the

24

actual bids are received.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And you said the -- an SMA is
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2

pending?
MR. ARAKAWA:

We're going to be considering?
We are trying to get a determination at this

3

point from the Planning Department as to whether we

4

need to do an SMA either a minor permit or a major

5

permit for that project.

6

Street extension portion is outside of the SMA, but

7

we will do -- or are planning to do some

8

intersection improvements at the Honoapiilani and

9

Keawe Street intersection.

The actual road, the Keawe

So the question is

10

whether or not those intersection improvements will

11

trigger an SMA permit.

12

resolve with the Planning Department.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

That's what we're trying to

And if an SMA is called for, then

14

how much do you anticipate the cost will add to the

15

project?

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

At this point we have -- we have the

17

contract to do the environmental assessment with our

18

consultant, and we are hoping that it will be

19

covered as far as doing a minor permit within the

20

SMA.

21

additional funding, but we're hoping that it will be

22

a minor permit because of the

23

the work within the SMA itself.

24
25

If it is a major permit, then we may need some

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

the minor nature of

And one more question, Chairman.

The applicant or the developer has basically
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1

committed to up to 1.8 million as their share.

2

they offered anything else in addition to that for

3

these other improvements that you may have to

4

consider, you know, doing some more work on the

5

at the intersections that you've shared with us?

6

MR. ARAKAWA:

Have

Mr. Alueta can probably give you more detail

7

on that, but my understanding is that Starwood is

8

willing to contribute 1.5 million toward the Keawe

9

Street extension project.

If there are cost

10

overruns relating to the construction, they would be

11

willing to contribute an additional $300,000 toward

12

that purpose.

13

Federal funding for the Keawe Street extension falls

14

through, Starwood's contribution would go up to a

15

total of $3 million.

16

contingencies relating to those conditions.

17

course if those contingencies kick inr then we'll be

18

back at the Council.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

Chairman.

21
22

23

CHAIR KANE:

And if for some unforeseen reason

So there are a couple of

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

And of

Thank you,

Member Johnson, followed by

Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Milton, thank you.

My

24

question -- and I stated, you know, when I met with

25

you prior to this meeting that I would ask it on the
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1

floor.

With regard to the conditions that are

2

attached to the whole development of the North Beach

3

subdivision, or Kekaa, the condition reads

4

specifically

5

and I'm paraphrasing -

6

development within the subdivision that either the

7

Lahaina Bypass or other mitigative measure would be

8

required prior to granting any further permits or

9

granting any further SMA applications.

and it's Condition No.7, states
that prior to any further

How is it,

10

then, that this is only a small portion of the

11

bypass?

12

measure that is stipulated in Condition No.7?

13

MR. ARAKAWA:

How would that equate with the mitigative

Councilmember Johnson, Mr. Alueta from the

14

Planning Department just made a timely entrance.

15

I'd like to refer that question to him.

16

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Johnson, if you can restate the question.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAI R KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'll restate the question.

Thank you.
Because Condition No. 7 states

20

specifically that the Lahaina -- prior to any

21

further development at North Beach -- and this runs

22

with the whole subdivision -- prior to any further

23

development at North Beach, that the Lahaina Bypass

24

or other mitigative measure shall be completed.

25

does that square with this very small portion of the
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1

bypass qualifying as an equivalent mitigative

2

measure for the -- you know, for the bypass?

3

you explain to me how you arrived at that?

4

MR. ALUETA:

Can

First of all, the condition CC of the

5

approval with regards to the overall subdivision

6

that applied to the entire North Beach subdivision

7

said prior to any further commercial development

8

beyond KOR at the North Beach subdivision, the

9

Lahaina Bypass or other mitigative measures or terms

10

as approved by the Maui Planning Commission shall be

11

implemented.

12

of the Planning Commission to decide what they will

13

accept as mitigative measures.

14

that the Lahaina Bypass is a regional -- it's not

15

a -- some could say island-wide mitigative measure,

16

the entire -- the equation of impact of the North

17

Beach and north -- and the bypass road being the

18

appropriate measure wasn't necessary, the connection

19

there.

20

It is totally within the jurisdiction

And given the fact

It's not a condition that the bypass road be

21

built to mitigate the traffic from the North Beach

22

subdivision.

23

was because there was already inadequate traffic

24

or there was too much traffic in West Maui, and

25

before any other -- and they just added this

The reason this condition was added
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1

condition on.

2

was at the time, but they did it.

3

Commission, when they looked at it, they chose to

4

accept -- they felt that to get the Keawe Street

5

extension done, that would satisfy a lot of the

6

their concerns for traffic within the West Maui

7

area, which specifically related -- in connection

8

with -- specifically related to this development.

9

I don't know what the rational nexus

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And so the

Okay, well, basically my

10

understanding of mitigative measures are that you

11

compensate for the traffic that you will be

12

generating from your particular development with a

13

measure that will actually be utilized either by the

14

people that are going to be moving in and out of

15

this area or the people that will actually be coming

16

in, I guess, to that particular development.

17

want to understand better how it can be that with

18

the Keawe Street extension

19

understanding people will not be, you know, going

20

from the resort up to Lahainaluna.

21

understand how that was deemed to be a mitigative

22

measure to mitigate the traffic impacts for North

23

Beach in satisfaction of that condition.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

So I

- which to my

I just fail to

Mr. Alueta or Mr. Arakawa, you folks prepared

to respond to the question?
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MR. ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Johnson, I believe the

2

Commission's rationale was that the Keawe Street

3

extension was a necessary connector to Phase I-A of

4

the Lahaina Bypass and it would address regional

5

traffic issues, but it was not intended to alleviate

6

the additional traffic that's being caused by the

7

lot 2 development itself.

8

meant to improve the Lahaina region traffic as a

9

whole, but not necessarily tied to the development

10

11

So it was a condition

itself.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So if I understand you correctly,

12

then if the Council were to come up with traffic

13

impact fees, that this would -- and let's say they

14

were far in excess of what's being proposed, that

15

this would not count towards any of those traffic

16

impact fees because it's a different requirement; is

17

that what you're saying?

18

MR. ARAKAWA:

I guess your question deals with speculation

19

at this point.

20

impact fee will be at this juncture.

21

proposal is before the Council, but exactly what

22

will be assessed as part of that fee I guess is

23

subject to discussion and future approval, so I

24

really can't answer your question at this point.

25

I'm not certain what the traffic

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Mr. Chair, while I support
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the use of the money, you know, to go for Keawe

2

Street extension and I know we need Keawe Street

3

extension, I do not agree with the recommendation

4

that this particular measure satisfies what I refer

5

to as Condition No.7, which was a part of the

6

original North Beach agreement, inasmuch as I was an

7

intervenor in that particular I guess issue.

8

And the other thing is that I think $1.5

9

million, when the cost and the impacts that are

10

going to be generated basically by that particular

11

development -- and we have not even seen the full

12

occupancy of KOR yet.

13

difficult.

14

choice at this point.

15

we don't accept the money.

16

decision.

17

accept it, but I think it's a pittance compared to

18

what we really should be looking at.

19

CHAIR KANE:

It's going to be really

So, I mean, I guess we don't have a
Either we accept the money or
So I guess it's not our

So anyway, I'm not happy with it.

Thank you, Member Johnson.

I'll

Thank you.

And because it is

20

a requirement of the applicant, we're here today to,

21

as you just stated, to either accept or not to

22

accept.

23

Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Mr. Hokama.

24
25

So with that, Mr. Hokama -

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
Mr. Arakawa.

excuse me,
Sorry.

Yeah, just a fast question for

You mention that if we don't have the
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1

Federal funds for Keawe Street extension, then the

2

developer would provide another $1.5 million for

3

that work.

4

government in regards to Keawe Street extension?

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

What is the request of the Federal

Currently the Keawe Street extension is on

6

the STIP, the State Transportation Improvement

7

Program.

8

be highly unlikely for the Federal funds to fall

9

through, given the fact that the State is proceeding

At this juncture, in my opinion, it would

10

with Phase I-A of the Lahaina Bypass and that will

11

be an approximately 37, 38 million dollar project,

12

which without this extension would go nowhere.

13

we really need to have both Phase I-A of the bypass

14

and the Keawe Street extension done at the same

15

time.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

19

Thank you.

Thank you.

So

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Hokama, followed by

Ms. Anderson.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

My questions is more about the

20

sequence of events that got us here today.

21

me -- and maybe we need Finance, Mr. Chairman.

22

still trying to understand how half a million

23

dollars got lapsed that was supposed to be used for

24

the original planning design portion, that somehow

25

was planned to be used and then someone chose not to
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use it so now that money's gone.
CHAIR KANE:

Before we go any further, Mr. Hokama, I was

3

under the understanding that that question seemed to

4

be connected to BF-23, not this particular item, and

5

so I -- forgive me if I'm mistaken as far as the

6

lapse.

7

project item of that discussion that you have?

Is that under the watershed flood control

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

I'm looking at the last --

And forgive me, yeah, Mr. Hokama.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm looking at the last page of a

11

February 8th letter from Mr. Foley to Mr. Munekiyo,

12

Mr. Chair.

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

Thank you.

shows the Keawe Street extension project.

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

And then there's one more page which

Thank you very much.

Proceed.

Thank you.

So I'm working off this -

Thank you.
-- item.

I wasn't sure where you were referencing, so

thank you for that reference point.

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And again, I'm just going from the

23

start.

24

2004 funds -- Bond Funds lapsed at December 31st,

25

okay, which I don't understand why.

What helped create the situation is that the

Then the 100
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1

the 1 million that you're supposed to use for

2

construction, half of that was used to pay for the

3

original request.

4

half a million dollars.

5

sent to watershed project in West Maui, another good

6

project, and then this is to be paid by the $1.5

7

million requirement of SVO for an SMA condition by

8

the Maui Planning Commission.

So you already -- so you're down
Now you want this to be

So I'm just trying to understand why this

9

10

half a million dollars wasn't utilized for what

11

Council had intended it to be.

12

MR. ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Hokama, we are prepared to

13

discuss that, but we had intended to discuss that as

14

part of BF-23, which is actually the next item, and

15

the Finance Department representatives are here, if

16

you'd like to take it up now, but we had intended to

17

discuss --

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, I'll defer to the Chair, because

19

this is one interesting item, Chairman, because it

20

piggy-backs with your next item at the same time.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, you're correct.

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So they're intertwined.

But I'm

23

asking more about the Keawe Street appropriation.

24

Was this intended to be paid back by special funds,

25

this bond request?
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

Mr. Arakawa.
I'm assuming

highway project

since it's a road

SOl

or is that an error on my part?

l

4

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Before we proceed

6

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair

l

I

Staff.

when we have bond authorizations

7

and it relates to the special funds

8

funds do pay the debt service on those bonds.

9

believe this last -- depending on when we go out for

I

the special
I

10

bonds

11

additional debt service for this particular year.

12

Because usually the County goes out one time during

13

the year

14

this appointment in time for the Keawe Street.

15

I

I don't believe that we had specific

l

and I don't believe they've gone out at

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chair

l

I'm going

16

on my understanding of how we do business

l

that this

17

was to be repaid back from the special funds and not

18

General Fund.

19

the Councilors regarding this project?

20

MR. VISITACION:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

MR. VISITACION:

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And hearing that

l

Is that an accurate understanding of

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Visitacion

l

go ahead.

At this timel yes.
Okay

I

I'm bringing this up because I'm

24

trying to understand how you folks can just consider

25

shifting bond requests from one project to another
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when your repayment is from two different pots.

2

MR. VISITACION:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

MR. VISITACION:

As stated -- Mr. Chair.

Go ahead.
As stated with what Mr. Arakawa

5

mentioned, I think we'll get further into

6

into that discussion when we discuss the

7

following

8
9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

deeper

following bill.
Whenever you folks ready, I'm ready.

So, Chairman, I leave it up to you.

I'm ready to

10

delve into this on this item or the next one.

11

That's fine with me.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

We'll feel it through, Mr. Hokama, as

13

far as how we move.

14

you've already noticed, are intertwined.

15

are being moved around to accommodate both of these

16

projects.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

Both of these, Members, if
The monies

Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.
So, Chairman, let me ask a question.

Go ahead.
You can rule me out of order if you

believe I have --

22

CHAIR KANE:

No, go ahead.

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

(inaudible)

I'll make it real

24

simple for you guys, okay.

I'm trying to understand

25

how you came up with this option to this Committee
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1

this morning, okay.

You folks looking at it very

2

simplistically.

3

Lapsed.

4

Well, it's not that simple to me, okay.

5

don't think it's the right thing you're asking

6

Councilor this Committee.

7

this consideration was up the bond consideration was

8

the best option for us, okay, but now you have the

9

Mayor saying that we have good management

Okay, Council gave us bond money.

So we'll just ask for bond money again.
Because I

Maybe few years ago when

10

techniques, we have outstanding carryover savings,

11

so we have cash.

12

are asking if we have all this money, why are we

13

borrowing again?

14

good people?

15

MR. VISITACION:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

MR. VISITACION:

So the good people, our taxpayers

So what are we going to tell our

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Visitation.
Mr. Hokama, your point is well taken.

We

18

consider carryover savings as something that is

19

important to have for the sound financial viability

20

of the County, and we do understand that we do have

21

the flexibility in asking permission to utilize

22

those funds when situations like these do come up.

23

And for this particular item we've -- we didn't want

24

to entertain that option at this point and we

25

decided to utilize the Bond Funds that were
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1

available, but in this situation the bonds -- the

2

Bond Funds have lapsed and that's why --

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So the first question is, then,

4

Mr. Visitation, why did that funds lapse when it was

5

appropriated for the planning design of that

6

project.

7

MR. VISITACION:

I think at this point in time I'd like to

8

call upon the assistance of the Finance Department I

9

have here for resource, Mr. Kalbert Young and Mr. Ty

10

Yoshimi from the Finance Department who could assist

11

us in answering that question.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Mr. Hokama, before we

- the reason

13

why I'm allowing the line of questioning to proceed

14

is because, as you've done, you've pointed out that

15

it is part of the documentation in this Item BF-24.

16

We are here to accept or deny the acceptance and to

17

appropriate the $1.5 million, and that's what's

18

before us right now.

19

to how we arrived at this request is before us, the

20

questions that Mr. Hokama are asking are very

21

relevant and germane to this discussion.

22

And because the discussion as

However, I would like to ask that once we get

23

to the next item

- and I can simply defer until end

24

of calendar this BF-24, if it helps, Members, to

25

have a better understanding of how we arrived at the
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1

$1.5 million acceptance funds for Keawe Street and

2

then we can delve into BF 23.

3

problem with doing that.

4

allow everybody, understanding that both of these

5

items are intertwined, that we can have the full

6

discussion before we make any decisions.

7

very important point that Mr. Hokama brings up, and

8

I want all members to have full opportunity to

9

participate in this discussion.

10

The Chair has no

But I think that will

Again,

So, Mr. Hokama, if you don't mind, before we

11

call up Finance, I'd like to provide the other

12

members with any other questions that they may have

13

with respects to the $1.5 million, and then if there

14

are no further questions, or once we've exhausted

15

that, the Chair will defer that item until end of

16

calendar and we'll bring forward number 23 and then

17

we'll proceed with the specifics of the request in

18

BF-23.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

Then, Chairman, one last

question.

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Okay.

Proceed.
And I'll be happy to yield the floor.

Thank you.
So thank you for your patience.

The

$1 1/2 million from SVO, which is a requirement of a
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Planning Commission, SMA condition, can it only be

2

used for the Keawe Street project?

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

Yes.
Okay, thank you.

I'm happy to open

the floor to anyone else, Mr. Chairman.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Ms. Anderson.

Mr. Chairman, just so I'm clear

8

on what you're recommending, because the bond issue

9

is more tightly related to BF-23, you want to bring

10

that up now and defer BF-24 until after that

11

discussion?

12

CHAIR KANE:

That is correct.

As far as

- I'm not going

13

to be moving for a recommendation on BF-24 until we

14

allow more discussion in the BF-23 item, which ties

15

into how monies are being moved around.

16

connected, that's why.

17
18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes.

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

And to defer recommendation until

after BF-23.

22

24

So you want us to fully

discuss BF-24 while we're on it now.

19

21

I see.

They're

That is correct.
I understand.

So I do have

questions on BF-24.
CHAIR KANE:

Go ahead.

Please proceed.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

2

Mr. Arakawa, you said that the Keawe Street

3

extension is a required part of Phase I of Lahaina

4

Bypass in order to make that Phase I successful; is

5

that correct?

6

MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes, that's correct.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

When is Phase I

8

beginning and when do they anticipate it ending or

9

being completed?

10

MR. ARAKAWA:

I can tell you generally.

I believe they're

11

going to be starting the design build process for

12

phase I-A very shortly, and they hope to get that

13

done probably sometime in the second quarter of next

14

year.

15

about a year, year and a half.

16
17

After that, construction roughly will take

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So you're looking at completion

of phase I approximately the beginning of 2008.

18

MR. ARAKAWA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

I'd say latter part of 2007.
Ms. Anderson, real quick.

Ms. Anderson is

20

referencing Phase I and you're referencing Phase

21

I-A.

22

are there more than one phase, a Phase I-A, Phase

23

I-B, Phase I-C, et cetera, just to provide some

24

background?

25

MR. ARAKAWA:

So if you can just make a distinction as to

Ms. Anderson, just for clarity.

I don't know if there's a Phase I-B or I-C,
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but DOT refers to this as Phase I-A.

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

5

And just for information.

Ms. Anderson.

And so Phase I-A, I'm assuming,

does extend to Keawe Street from the Kaanapali area?
MR. ARAKAWA:

No.

It only extends from Lahainaluna Road,

6

goes over Kahoma Stream to Keawe Street.

That would

7

be it.

8

meet up with Phase I-A of the bypass.

9

a motorist could -- driving on Honoapiilani Highway

So Keawe Street would simply be extended to
So basically

10

could turn on Keawe Street, proceed mauka, and

11

connect up to Phase I-A of the bypass and eventually

12

hit Lahainaluna Road.

13

alternative route to going on Honoapiilani Highway

14

and turning on Lahainaluna Road.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That would provide an

I fail to see how this is

16

connected to traffic generated by the project at

17

North Beach.

18

connecting the traffic impacts from this project to

19

this phase of the Lahaina Bypass?

20

MR. ARAKAWA:

How -- what is the rational nexus for

As I mentioned t there is no rational nexus,

21

per se.

22

arrived at by negotiation with the Commission and

23

that was the Commission's decision to accept it.

24
25

The amount that is being contributed was

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Was there a traffic impact

analysis done for the 258 time share units that will
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be exiting at North Beach onto Honoapiilani Highway?
MR. ALUETA:

Before I guess he answers that -- and the

3

short answer is there was a traffic study done.

4

must understand that there's two -- there's two SMA

5

conditions, okay.

6

about three SMA permits for North Beach area.

7

was a 1988 SMA which granted the five-lot

8

subdivision to create the hotel resort areas at

9

North Beach.

10

You

North Beach -- there's currently
There

In 1997 there was KOR-1, the first lotted

11

development.

12

'97,

13

added a condition which impacted the original 1988

14

permit.

15

back.

16

condition CC, which I outlined, which talks about

17

the further development at North Beach and the need

18

for the Lahaina Bypass, okay.

19

was an amendment.

20

the four-lane highway, or they expanded the highway

21

as part of other mitigating measures.

22

was accepted as -- for lot 1.

23

During that SMA period, which was in

'98, for some reason, somehow the Commission

What their rational nexus was, I can't go
I don't know.

But they wanted to add this

It was also -- and it

And part of that '97 allowed for

That's what

In this lot, lot 2, the Commission is

24

accepting the 1.5 million to be used for the Keawe

25

Street based on discussions with Public Works and
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1

the Planning Director.

The traffic impact study,

2

when they did -- for this project, there are traffic

3

improvements.

4

improvements that are related specifically with this

5

SMA.

6

dealing with deals specifically with the old SMA

7

condition because it relates back to the original

8

permit.

There are going to be intersection

This condition of the 1.5 million that you're

So there's the impacts from the lot 2, which

9

10

there's traffic mitigation measures there, which

11

intersection improvements in the immediate vicinity,

12

which realistically there's a rational nexus for

13

those improvements, and then there are this

14

condition that was floating out there, CC, which

15

talks about more of a regional basis.

16

this -- I do not believe the intent of this

17

condition was to have the entire North Beach build

18

the Lahaina bypass.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

The intent of

Mr. Alueta, I asked you a

20

question, was there a traffic impact study done for

21

the traffic generated from the 258 units that this

22

project will build.

23

MR. ALUETA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

That's all I'm asking for.

Yes.
Do you have that traffic study?

Was there -- it's my understanding that the
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intersection in that area is already at a level

2

service F, and I'm just wondering if you can confirm

3

that and then explain the specific mitigation

4

measures.

5

accept this as a donation.

6

a condition of a permit and a required contribution,

7

not necessarily a donation, as Mr. Kane pointed out

8

in the resolution.

9

if you -- do you have the traffic analysis report?

10
11

MR. ALUETA:

Because we're actually being asked to

So

here and I'll see.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

MR. ALUETA:

15

The language is confusing.

I'll dig through my paperwork that I have

12

14

And I think it's really

Thank you.

The consultant is also here, so I'll see if

they have a draft.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'd just like to see are we

16

trading off adequate impact mitigation for a level

17

of service F highway intersection for an extension

18

to a State highway several miles down the road that

19

won't be built for several years.

20

understand -- I'm just trying to connect the two.

21

If you could help me do that, I'd appreciate it.

22

CHAIR KANE:

And I

Ms. Anderson, why don't we provide some time

23

for Mr. Alueta.

In the meantime, the Chair will ask

24

you to yield the floor if there's any other members

25

who have questions at this time, Ms. Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes, I yield.

2

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Johnson.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Milton, should we not accept this

4

particular resolution, what -- what would happen?

5

You know, what would transpire in terms of would

6

they be able to build Kaanapali Ocean Resorts?

7

Would they not be able to build it?

8

to then go back and look at the bond money that was

9

spoken about from our special funds?

10
11

We would have

What would

actually happen?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Johnson, I suppose if the

12

Council does not accept the $1.5 million donation as

13

a fulfillment of this particular SMA condition, the

14

applicant would then have to go back to the

15

Commission and try to renegotiate the amount or the

16

specific fulfillment of the '88 SMA condition -- I'm

17

sorry,

18

important issue for us at this point from our

19

Department's standpoint is we have another project

20

that is pending.

21

million appropriation that we have for Keawe Street

22

and transfer that to Lahaina Watershed Flood

23

Control.

24

commitment to that project, then approximately $2.4

25

million in Federal funding will lapse.

'97 SMA condition.

But I guess the more

We're hoping to use an existing $1

And if we fail to show a financial
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

none.

Any further questions from the body?

6
7

Hearing

Mr. Alueta, are you prepared to respond to

4
5

Okay, thank you.

Ms. Anderson's latest question?
MR. ALUETA:

I was able to get a copy and she's currently

looking over the summary of the traffic report.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Chair.

Ms. Anderson.
This just -

what Mr. Alueta has

12

given me appears to be their

13

for an SMA use permit, and he's showing me the

14

existing conditions.

15

level of service is going to change at the build

16

out.

17

but we are -- I think I'm just going to leave my

18

questioning at that, Mr. Chair.

I want to know what -- how the

I know this is not necessarily our purview,

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

21
22
23

24
25

ACTION:

CHAIR KANE:

their application

Okay.

Any further questions from the body?
(excused:

RC)

DEFER to end of calendar.

Hearing none.

As the Chair stated, we'll put

this to end of calendar, Item No. 24.
ITEM NO. 23:

AMENDING FY 2005 BUDGET AND BOND BILLS
(LAHAINA WATERSHED FLOOD CONTROL PROJECT)
(C.C. No. 05-67)
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CHAIR KANE:

And we'll bring forward to the discussion

2

BF-23, which is amending the FY '05 Budget and Bond

3

Bills, the Lahaina Watershed Control Project, and we

4

are in receipt, via County Communication 05-67 from

5

the Budget Director, two bills -

6

total bills.

7

Fiscal Year '05 Budget for -

8

Capital Improvement.

9

agenda item, it's listed -

excuse me, four

First, Bill for an Ordinance Amending
as it pertains to

And as you can see via your
the purpose.

You have a

10

second bill regarding amending Ordinance No. 3184,

11

Bill No. 30 of 2004, regarding the issuance of

12

General Bonds.
We also have a correspondence dated February

13
14

9th,

15

proposed bill with the purpose to revise the

16

proposed budget bill and increase the bond

17

authorization by $500,000, and finally a revised

18

bill amending Ordinance No. 3184, Bill No. 30 of '04

19

also to increase the bond authorization by $500,000.

20

Opening comments from Mr. Visitacion.

21

'05 from Budget Director also transmitting a

MR. VISITACION:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I think this is

22

where we can get into the discussion of about -- of

23

how we arrived at where the Bond Funds have lapsed,

24

and that at this time I would like to call upon the

25

Department of Finance to assist me with that --
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1

answering the reason -- the question that Mr. Hokama

2

had raised during our previous discussion in our

3

previous bill.

4

Finance, with us.

5

CHAIR KANE:

We have Kalbert Young, Director of

Thank you.

Mr. Young, if you can join us

6

this morning.

7

specifically related to your Department, if you can

8

provide us some insight.
Mr. Hokama, the Chair will recognize you, and

9

10
11

I think there are some questions

if you can provide with your questions.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

What may help us is

12

understanding how the original half a million

13

dollars in Fiscal Year 2004 was not utilized, while

14

it was intended to be utilized; is that correct?

15

That is what was on the contract.

16

decision was made to not use that '04 money so it

17

lapsed.

18

decision was made?

19
20
21

CHAIR KANE:

And then a

Can we understand why that was -

that

Mr. Young or Mr. Yoshimi, please identify

yourself.
MS. YOUNG:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Kalbert Young, Director

22

of Finance.

23

manager -- Divisional Manager for the Accounts

24

Division.

25

With me is also Mr. Ty Yoshimi, the

Mr. Hokama, simply in response, when the
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1

request from the Department of Public Works to

2

utilize the FY '04 funds for Keawe Street was

3

submitted to Finance in FY -

4

the FY

5

in the FY '05 budget and Finance Department had

6

charged the FY '05 appropriation rather than the FY

7

'04 appropriation.

8

error.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

in September of '04,

there was also an appropriation requested

Okay.

This was due purely from human

And you need to help us

10

understand, we are aware that at the end of December

11

31st those CIP funds actually lapsed compared to the

12

normal General Fund, which lapse on June 30th, so

13

it's six months earlier.

14

error

15

close your books on the CIP projects with its

16

funds -- you couldn't consider making a journal

17

entry and just make a correction?

18

don't know, so I'm just asking if a journal entry

19

might have sufficed?

20

MS. YOUNG:

Since it was a human

and again, I don't know when you officially

Yes, thank you, Mr. Hokama.

And again, I

I wouldn't know

21

for certain, but I would allow for Mr. Yoshimi to

22

correct me if I'm in error.

23

a journal entry could have been made to correct the

24

error, had the error been discovered prior to the

25

funds being lapsed.

I believe that is true,

From my recollection, the
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1

discovery essentially was after December 31st, and

2

therefore we were left with no recourse in terms of

3

journal entry the correction.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So besides us, even the primary

5

Department responsible for this project, Public

6

Works, was not aware that their '04 monies was not

7

utilized and those funds lapsed?

8

correct understanding on Public Works' part?

9

CHAIR KANE:

And again, all responses -

Would that be a

we're being

10

recorded, so these minutes -- these meetings are

11

verbatim minutes, so nod of heads is not sufficient.

12
13
14
15

MR. ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Hokama, that's correct, we

were not aware of that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, but you did request that your

account be charged was the '04 CIP account?

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Now, the Charter allows you

18

gentlemen various options.

One is to look

19

internally within Public Works Department and see if

20

there's funds available to take care of this

21

requirement.

22

allows you to look at other departments

23

inter-departmentally to see if this could be done in

24

that manner.

25

options is a bond request.

That being exhausted, the Charter then

Then of course one of your final
So can we assume this

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 2/22/05

110

1

morning that the Councilors of this Committee can be

2

confident that you've exhausted all those options

3

prior to asking for this proposal?

4

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Visitacion.

5

MR. VISITACION:

Mr. Hokama, to directly answer your

6

question, we have not, but we can consider doing

7

that.

8
9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
Director.

And thank you for being candid, Budget

I appreciate that.

And I ask you to

10

please do so, because we're well aware that -- take

11

one Department, I believe it's Water Department.

12

my understanding is right, they lapsed $7 million

13

worth of projects.

14

Funds

15

I'm just saying that we are aware of the difficult

16

bidding environment everyone is facing, including

17

the County, regarding CIP considerations.

18

would ask, if possible, that you see if you can fund

19

this without borrowing first.

20

opportunity you folks can afford on this request or

21

are you behind the eight ball so much by this gun

22

that has a clock and the answer is good intention,

23

but too late?

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

MS. YOUNG:

If

Not that you can use Water

special Water Funds for this project, but

And so I

Is that an

Mr. Young.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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1

Mr. Hokama, I think it would be prudent that

2

if additional funds could be found somewhere in the

3

overall administrative budget; however, the premise

4

and assumption is that with the budget already in

5

place, that there are set programs already in

6

anticipation, that there are not additional funds

7

available through other departments.

8

understand that if the Council would defer on this

9

matter, it would afford us that much more time to do

However, I

10

that examination.

11

goes, whether or not this project has some time of

12

the essence issues, I would need to defer to the

13

Department of Public Works to indicate if

14

much time lag they would have on this project, with

15

the Chair's indulgence.

16
17

18

CHAIR KANE:

However, as far as the time frame

how

Mr. Arakawa, are you able to expand on the

comments?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And, Chair, if Mr. Arakawa, as our

19

Director of Public Works Department, can give us

20

amounts, what is the final authorization you

21

require, whether it be second and final reading,

22

Mayor's signature, what is your requirements,

23

please?

24
25

MR. ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Hokama, let me defer your

question to Joe Krueger, who is our design engineer,
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and then he can answer your questions.
CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Krueger, if you can, identify yourself

for the record, please.
MR. KRUEGER:

Hi, I'm Joe Krueger, Design Engineer.

question is referring to time restraints?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is there a time restraint upon your

7

Department, Mr. Krueger, regarding the Lahaina

8

Watershed Flood Control Project?

9

Your

MR. KRUEGER:

Yes, our agreement with the NRCS, Natural

10

Resource Conservation Service, is to assist them by

11

awarding a contract by March 23rd this year.

12
13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, so we're looking at

approximately 31 days.

14

MR. KRUEGER:

To award a contract.

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, yes.

And all of those legalities

16

that Corp. Counsel would ask you to fulfill, those

17

things have been done and you're already in the

18

process of receiving proposals?

19

awaiting the authorization of the funds?

20

MR. KRUEGER:

You're just

We are planning to have a bid opening on

21

March 15th.

22

bid and get all the paperwork together to award by

23

the deadline.

24
25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

That will give us a week to analyze the

Okay, and then I'm assuming two

readings so this pretty much needs a decision today,
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Mr. Chairman?

CHAIR KANE:

That is correct, Mr. Hokama.

The time line

3

for this body's actions is as a recommendation with

4

the normal Council schedule, which was just recently

5

amended, we would have two readings on March 11th

6

and March 23rd, which would be second and final

7

reading, and that is if we have -- we follow a

8

normal schedule, and of course there's options of

9

making special requests regarding Council meetings

10
11

for official action to be taken.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And your requirement, Mr. Krueger, is

12

that the County of Maui must be able to show a

13

commitment of $1 million.

14

but you need $1 million.

15

bond, 100 percent cash.

16

MR. KRUEGER:

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18
19
20
21

It doesn't matter how,
It can be 100 percent

Correct.
Any way, but you need $1 million to

show good faith on our part?
MR. KRUEGER:

Correct, and that's an estimate determined

by me towards our cost.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

You know, we deal with a lot of

22

time considerations.

23

aware that you needed this by March 23rd,

24

Mr. Krueger?

25

MR. KRUEGER:

When was your Department made

Like two months ago, a month ago?

Our project agreement was signed in
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1

September, and we knew at that time that we could

2

get a 90-day extension to March 23rd.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, and the reason that you did not

4

choose to get this completed at the end of last

5

calendar year was because of this $1 1/2 million

6

donation from SVO that can enter the picture and

7

then you're looking at how to transfer and switch

8

monies around to see if it could work?

9

MR. KRUEGER:

The SVO money came about in October while we

10

were looking for the funding, and I suppose that's

11

when they determined that we could do these things

12

to get our funding.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Mr. Krueger, so when

- SVO

14

money -- okay, let me just get this clear in our

15

heads.

16

requirement from SVO in about October?

You were aware of the $1 1/2 million

17

MR. KRUEGER:

I believe so.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, okay.

So at that point, though,

19

that half a million dollar of money was still

20

bond money was still available and viable.

21

money didn't lapse yet.

22

MR. KRUEGER:

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

MR. KRUEGER:

25

lapsed.

That

The '04 half a million dollars?
Yes.

At that time I assumed it had already
I assumed I had used on my contract.
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1

had a million dollars on Keawe Street at that time,

2

in my mind.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MR. KRUEGER:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6
7
8

9

Right.

Okay?
No, no, no.

Yeah, we're trying to

understand, yeah, how you
MR. KRUEGER:

In my mind, the '04 half a million dollars

was already -VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

MR. KRUEGER:

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

MR. KRUEGER:

Was spent on the plan

-- we already spent it.
Okay, got it.

And we have a million dollars from '05 for

13

Keawe Street.

14

for Keawe Street, and I'm lacking a million dollars

15

to do my Lahaina Watershed Project.

16

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

We have a million and a half from SVO

Okay, okay.

And again, I appreciate

17

the situation you are in.

And I'm trying to just

18

understand from what we see in the contracts, the

19

changing of accounts, numbers that was done on

20

September 15th, 2004, I'm just trying to understand

21

how we ended up in this predicament this morning.

22

And, you know, many of you have been aware of my

23

consistency on how I look at this funds and the type

24

of work we do, the contracts.

25

if there's monies available in your Division or your

Were you asked to see
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Department on how to pay for this million dollars?
MR. KRUEGER:

Yes, we looked through all our project

3

funding and -- to see what was available for the

4

Lahaina Watershed.

5

but that's for highways, okay.

6

that we could look at was probably the Bond Funds or

7

from funds from the General Fund.

8
9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Now, we have Highway Funding,
So the only funding

Okay, one last question before I yield

the floor, and I'll let other members -- I'm sure

10

they have some questions.

11

watershed project, some could make an argument that

12

it relates to Department of Water Supply.

13

ever a consideration to see if Department of Water

14

Supply resources could be utilized to assist you in

15

this watershed flood control project?

16

MR. KRUEGER:

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

19
20
21

You know, with this

Was there

I did not.
Is that a reasonable option from our

part to consider?
MR. KRUEGER:

I'm not sure.

I'm not sure.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Maybe in a real broad sense.

Because it's a flood control project.
I understand that, you know,

22

Mr. Krueger, and yet we still ensure that the word

23

watershed is in the project, though.

24

looking at different ways, trying not to borrow if

25

we don't need to borrow.

So I'm just

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Further questions from the

2

members?

3

to call a very brief recess.

4

at five to 12:00, so just about five minutes.

5

recess.

Members, the Chair's going
We'll be reconvening
Okay,

(Gavel)

11: 50 a.m.

6

RECESS:

7

RECONVENE:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

Hearing none.

11 : 57 a • m.

We'd like to reconvene the Council's Budget

and Finance Committee for February 22nd, 2005.

10

Members, right now we have before us

11

BF No. 23.

12

listening to the discussion, is to recommend

13

approval of all four proposed bills as submitted and

14

filing of said communications.

The Chair's recommendation, after

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

It's moved and seconded.

18

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Staff.

20

MS. KOLLER:

Excuse me.

Is there a motion?

So moved.

Second.
Excuse me.

We need to look at the two bills

21

that were accompanying the correspondence dated

22

February 9th.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

MS. KOLLER:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Those are replacement bills -Forgive me.

-- for the initial County Communication.
Forgive me, the revised bills.
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Forgive me.

Members t the Chair apologizes.

2

number two items on the February 9th t those are

3

revised bills replacing the two original bills that

4

were via County Communication 05-67.

5

being said t the Chair's revised recommendation is to

6

approve the bills that are listed under the

7

correspondence dated February 9th t

8

Budget Director.

9

well as filing of said communications.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

With that

'05 from the

So we have those two bills

10

The

t

as

So moved.

Second.

Moved and seconded by Members Pontanilla and

Molina.

Discussion?

Mr. Hokama.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

ahead.

18

motion on the floor as iS t then as it relates to --

19

BF-24

20

calendar

21

how you see it?

22

CHAIR KANE:

Allow

You're fine.

t

Go ahead.

OkaYt thank you.

You're fine t go

If your t Committee t Mr. Chair t adopts the

your item that you have placed end of
t

pretty much gets determined also.

That is correct t with revisions.

Is that

The Chair's

23

recommendation for BF 24 t just for claritYt so we

24

understand where we're all at

25

does have recommendations to revise the submitted

t

is that the Chair
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1

resolution with its language, but the bill will be

2

moving as a recommendation, Mr. Hokama.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Then I'm in a difficult position,

4

Mr. Chairman, because this project is

5

aware.

6

Wainee claims and settlement requests, we've seen

7

others after major rain falls.

8

definitely needs to go forward, and I'm in full

9

support of it.

We've sat here for years.

we're all

We've seen the

The project

I believe what the request is, in

10

the amount of $1 million, is something reasonable on

11

our part to move forward, but I will tell you,

12

Mr. Chairman, it displeases me on how we got to this

13

point.

14

to say it today.

15

Bad work is bad work.

That's how I'm going

I'm disappointed that the only option before

16

this Committee, because of, again, we get restricted

17

regularly by the Administration, where now the bond

18

option is the only option left to us to make it

19

happen so that we can meet their deadline, something

20

that was known about in September.

21

earlier, Mr. Chair, this may be the simple solution,

22

but I don't consider it the right solution.

23

it's easy for Corp. Counsel to sign off and Finance,

24

say, it was a mistake.

25

our million dollars.

Like I said

Maybe

Public Works go, hey, we got
It's not that simple.
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1

It's easy to think of people who don't pay

2

the bills as someone with a non-recognizable face

3

that might have maybe some minimal or to some very

4

major impacts on how they got to pay their bills to

5

this County.

6

pleased.

7

we get good work, whether it be in the original

8

submittals that does not need to get revised?

9

Regularly, Chairman, years we get sloppy work

I can tell you, Chairman, I'm not

You know, this is the third year.

When do

10

submitted to this body.

I'm just getting out of

11

patience, Mr. Chairman.

So thank you very much.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

13

these items?

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Further discussion on

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair.

As discussed

15

earlier, you know, we need to do the Lahaina

16

Watershed Flood Control Project, and in order to do

17

so we need to take advantage as far as the Federal

18

funds that have now become available.

19

to be supporting this amendment in regards to Item

20

BF-23.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Further discussion?

So I'm going

Ms. Johnson.

I'll also be supporting it.

I

23

think we've talked about this a long while.

24

have some concerns about the two projects being so

25

closely tied together

l

I too

because my concern is not so
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1

much with this one as it is with the previous one.

2

Because I disagree with the way that BF-24 was

3

arrived at.

4

mitigate, and as a result, though, it's going to

5

the two bills are tied together.

6

inextricably, so you can't support one and not

7

support the other if you're going to move the

8

projects forward, and I do believe in the projects.

I think that it doesn't really

They're linked

I will be supportive of it because I think

9
10

that the community in the long run will benefit from

11

the flood control project, and I just have my

12

concerns about I guess robbing Peter to pay Paul.

13

It's hard for me to kind of look at it that way, and

14

sometimes that's the way it comes across to me.

15

thank you.

16

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

So,

Any further

17

discussion on BF-23?

Hearing none.

Chair's brief

18

comments will be that the Chair realizes that this

19

body's been put in a very tough situation, and I

20

will emphasize the word again.

21

the decision has to be made in this meeting or if it

22

was held last week when we originally scheduled this

23

meeting it would have had to have been made last

24

week, and the Chair realizes the position that we're

25

put in.

Here we are where

However, the Chair -- and I hope this body
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1

has been brought -- brought to the reality that

2

really there isn't much other option that we have

3

available to us with the time frame that's given to

4

us to go any other way, unless we actually deny and

5

kill the projects and put them into serious

6

jeopardy, so, thus, the Chair's reluctant

7

recommendation.

8

it was reluctant.

And I will emphasize that as well,

All in favor, signify by saying "aye."

9

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

Opposed?

unanimous.

Okay, let's the record show it's

Members, we'll go back to BF --

13

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.

14

CHAIR KANE:

24.

Oh, excuse me.

The Chair apologizes.

15

The Chair will void that vote and we'll recognize

16

Staff because there are dollar amounts that had to

17

be adjusted.

So forgive me.

Staff, if you can.

18

MS. KOLLER:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Sorry about that.

20

MS. KOLLER:

On page 1 of the bill, the estimated

21

revenues, the two figures need to be changed, and

22

that's because of a previous budget amendment that

23

we had.

24

350,911,058, and then the inserted amount is

25

351,411,058, and the same totals are on page 3 under

The amount that's in the brackets should be
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1

total appropriations for operating and capital

2

improvement projects.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Members, you folks have made that

4

note?

5

of the Budget and Finance Committee at this -- and

6

at the Council level.

And againr because we had a previous action

Members, without objections r we'll

7

8

incorporate those new numbers in the Chair's

9

recommendation that was moved and seconded by

10

members of this body and we'll take a revote with

11

those numbers incorporated without objections.

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

13

CHAIR KANE:

No objections.

Thank you.

14

for missing that.

15

"aye."

And the Chair again apologizes
All in favor, signify by saying

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

VOTE: AYES:

Opposed?

19

20
21
22

23

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

24
25

Councilmembers Anderson, Johnson, Mateo,
Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, Vice-Chair
Hokama, and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Carroll.

CHAIR KANE:

Recommending FIRST READING of revised
proposed bills, and FILING of
communication.

Thank you.

Let the record show it's
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unanimous.
Thank you, Staff.

2
3

4

She just came up here and

told me that too.
ITEM NO. 24:

5

DONATION FROM SVO PACIFIC, INC.; AND
AMENDING FY 2005 BUDGET, DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
(KEAWE STREET EXTENSION) (C.C. No. 05-68)

6

7

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, moving on, final item on our agenda,

8

Members, is BF-24.

9

if there's any -- there's an opportunity now to ask

10

any final questions or have any discussion prior to

11

moving with a recommendation.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

After the discussion, Members,

Ms. Anderson.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I don't

13

I think it's a little late now for questions.

14

don't see anyone from the Planning Department.

15

Mr. Alueta still here?

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I
Is

No.

No, he's not.
Gone.
Well, then in that case I will

20

just say that it appears that this agreement between

21

the developer and the Administration and the

22

Commission has been worked out, and it's really not

23

in our purview, I guess, to question it.

24

was how this really mitigated traffic impacts

25

fronting the development along Honoapiilani Highway,
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1

but Mr. Alueta did provide me with sections of their

2

report that indicates that DOT has stated that the

3

developer should be responsible to provide its fair

4

share toward regional roadway improvements.
Maybe that might be the language you might

5

6

want to use, instead of a contribution, and that

7

also it was stated that a supplemental traffic study

8

should be submitted before they pursue Phase II to

9

reassess the conditions and assumptions contained in

10

the TlRA [sic], the Traffic Impact Analysis Report,

11

that was done for this project.

12

mitigation measures should be determined and

13

implemented accordingly.

Additional

14

I note that the original traffic impact

15

report for a 258-unit time-share with lock-out

16

units, portions of which have lock-out units,

17

they're only using traffic generation of 140 cars.

18

So I'm glad to see that they will redo the

19

TlRA [sic]

--

20

CHAIR KANE:

TIAR.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Whatever.

The one question I did

22

want to ask, and I have a concern is that there

23

doesn't appear to be any beach

24

access parking on this lot.

25

a ten-acre open space lot adjacent to it, but --

public beach

I do know that there is
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

Ms. Anderson

CHAIR KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

CHAIR KANE:

I know, it's not within the

Yes.
And --

What we have before us is the acceptance of

7

the monies.

8

suggestions.

9

them, you have -

The Chair will not be recommending your
However, if you feel strongly about

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

CHAIR KANE:

13

I'm sorry --

subject.

4

12

I

I don't believe I have -

-- every opportunity to offer them as

amendments to this proposed resolution.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I don't believe I made any

14

suggestions, Mr. Chair.

15

report to share the information.

16

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

I was just reading from the
Thank you.

Any further discussion on the

17

items?

Members, Chair's recommendation on BF-24 is

18

to adopt the resolution as well as the bill that is

19

before us with the resolution.

20

you what would be incorporated into the Chair's

21

recommendation in the first Whereas.

22

delete on the first line "desires to donate," and we

23

would incorporate "is required to donate a minimum

24

of," and that within that first Whereas you would

25

allow Staff with Corporation Counsel to incorporate

I'd like to read for

We would
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1

the specific tax map key numbers and the Special

2

Management -- or the SM-1 2003/0024 number, and that

3

would be the reference of the requirement for I

4

believe it's the SMA application?

5

there's a reference to that within the

6

application

Anyway, that

- excuse me, within the Whereas.

Members, as well as in the Be It Resolved

7

8

portion, Number 1, that you simply delete "expresses

9

its appreciation and," and so it would now read

10

"that the Council hereby accepts," et cetera.

11

we'll keep it nice and simple.

12

recommendation, and it would include filing of said

13

communications.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

is that okay?
CHAIR KANE:

That's the Chair's

Is there a motion?

14

18

Okay,

Question.

Before we move, Mr. Pontanilla, question.
As far as the second Whereas,

The second Whereas basically cites the

19

vehicle in which we are accepting this donation, and

20

so we felt that that was appropriate to leave that

21

there.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

CHAIR KANE:

It's sufficient?

Yes.
Okay, fine.

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares, question or comments prior to
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2
3

4
5

the motion?

motion.
CHAIR KANE:

Oh r okay.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

10
11

12

Thank you.

is on the floor.

6

9

Oh r nOr I'll do it after the

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Molina.

So the recommendation

Chair will entertain a motion.

So moved.
Second.

It's been moved and seconded by Hokama and
We are in discussion on both the resolution

and the bill and filing of said communications.
Mr. Hokama r you have the floor.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chair r very quicklYr this Keawe Street

13

project needs to move forward.

We all are aware of

14

how this initial phase hopefully will help expedite

15

the remaining phases toward construction r so I

16

believe it is something we can look forward to in

17

the near future.

18

of a condition r Mr. Chairman r regarding the SVO

19

Pacific and the $1 1/2 million r my only concern that

20

I will state on the record this afternoon regarding

21

that is how was that number arrived and was it fair

22

and can it be consistently applied to others in

23

similar situations and conditions?

24

be the test of whether or not it was fair and it was

25

equitable.

While I appreciate the fulfillment

And that would
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Unfortunately, we cannot verify that this

1

2

afternoon.

We just need to assume that those that

3

were in negotiations did the job well in performance

4

of their specific parties that they represented.

5

just saying that, Mr. Chairman, I'm happy to

6

conclude my remarks.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

Thank you.

So

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

this thing -- I'll do it separately.

I'll do

I have a real

10

problem with a required donation.

11

oxymoron, so I think we need to investigate maybe a

12

little further, and I'll send a letter to maybe

13

Corp. Counselor something to find out another way

14

that we can recognize these without calling them a

15

donation.

16

Thank you.

17
18
19

CHAIR KANE:
noted.

It's like an

So I'll take care of that separately.

Thank you, Ms. Tavares, and your comments are
Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I made my comments earlier with

20

regard to this really being a mitigative measure.

21

totally support the extension of Keawe Street,

22

because I think that it needs to move forward.

23

community supports it.

24

Resort, while they're making a contribution, I don't

25

really consider it a donation.

The

I think that Kaanapali Ocean

I really don't even
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1

consider this full contribution, if we read through

2

some of the conditions that are required by the

3

Planning Department and by the Planning

4

Commissioners when they were drafting this.

5

happened to watch the meeting at which they were

6

trying to come to this agreement, and there was some

7

I guess tie in to traffic impact fees.

8
9

I

But, Mr. Chair, I really would like to see us
as a legislative body, you know, adopt a traffic

10

impact fee ordinance, because things like this are

11

going to continue to happen if we don't really take

12

the bull by the horns and stipulate what amount has

13

to be contributed.

14

necessarily mitigative measure for this resort

15

development.

16

resources that exist in the County that would

17

otherwise perhaps be available for affordable

18

housing, for employee housing, for other needs that

19

we have for public facilities, and yet I don't

20

really believe that others who come here are paying

21

their fair share.

22

I think that this to me is not

We continue to use up valuable

So the only way that we're going to get

23

equity is for this Council body to actually adopt a

24

traffic impact fee ordinance that's fair and

25

equitable to everyone and base it on impacts.
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1

will be supportive of the Keawe Street extension.

2

will not necessarily agree that this is a mitigative

3

measure or that the contribution is sufficient by

4

any stretch of the imagination.

5

Mr. Chair.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you t Ms. Johnson.

Thank you

I

t

Any further

7

discussion?

And againt in the first Whereas it will

8

read "is required to donate a minimum oft" and

9

Ms. Tavares will be sending a letter and we can work

10

on language if -- at the full Council level we can

11

take a look at any type of revisions at that point.

12

Okay.

13
14

15

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair

l

could we just instead

of saying donate t contribute?
CHAIR KANE:

The reason we came up with donate is because

16

Section 13-8 of the Charter uses the words accept

17

gifts or donations of moneYt and so we're trying to

18

be consistent with what the vehicle is for us to

19

accept the monies.

20

to -- I see your hand t Ms. Anderson -- if the body

21

is able to come up with another word t the Chair is

22

open t but at this point t that's the word we have

23

that seems to be as close as possible t and we'll

24

work with any other word.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

SOl

againl if the body is able

Ms. Anderson t I'm sorry.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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1

there seems to be a problem with maybe having a fund

2

dedicated to hold pro rata share traffic mitigation

3

contributions by developers.

4

we be asking to accept a donation?

This is

5

obviously tied to the development.

It is a

6

mitigation measure under their condition requiring

7

this, and I think that the Administration better get

8

another means of being able to accept and hold these

9

funds for traffic improvements, because it's not

10

a -- it's not appropriate to call it a donation.

11

It's -- it is a contribution, their fair share

12

contribution for traffic mitigation.

13

can address this further in another Committee.

14

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Otherwise, why would

And I hope we

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

16

During the recess, final comment of the

17

Chair, it was discussed with Corporation Counsel and

18

it was determined that at this point this is the

19

only vehicle we have to accept funds via our

20

Charter.

21

that, then, as you stated, it would be a further

22

discussion, probably in Committee of the Whole, but

23

we can have Charter amendments, but, again, that's

24

another option.

25

So, again, that's -- if we want to broaden

Any further discussion?

All in favor,
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signify by saying "aye."

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

VOTE: AYES:

Opposed?

5
6
7

8

9

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

10

11

Counci1members Anderson, Johnson, Mateo,
Molina, Pontani11a, Tavares, Vice-Chair
Hokama, and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Counci1member Carroll.

CHAIR KANE:

12

Recommending ADOPTION of revised
resolution, FIRST READING of revised
bill, and FILING of communication.

Let the record show it's unanimous.
Members, we have no further items on this

13

afternoon's agenda.

14

off week and I as your Chair appreciate you folks

15

being here this afternoon to take on these important

16

issues.

17

meeting is adjourned.

18

ADJOURN:

Thank you very much.

Time now is 12:19.

It's an

This Budget and Finance

(Gavel) .

12: 19 p.m.

19
20
21
22
23

24
25

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 2/22/05

134

C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I

3
4

SS.
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
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DATED this 16th day of March, 2005, in Honolulu,
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